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September 9, 2008
12:00 - 1:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Thompson, Chair
Chafin Caputo (absent)
Helmick DeLong (absent)
Kessler (absent) Webster (absent)
Sharpe (absent) White
Caruth Armstead
Deem Border

President Tomblin, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the minutes of the August 26, 2008,
meeting were approved.

2. Commitfee Reports/Requests

Parks, Recreation and Natural Resonrces Subcommittee - John Homburg
Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the expense reimbursement request for
members of the Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee for site visitations, is approved.

3 General Revenue Fund and Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: General Revenue Fund report for
the month ended August 31, 2008; and the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report as of July 31,
2008. Distributed with each of the reports were an analysis and a summary of the reports.

4. BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following BRIM reports were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited income
statement for the period ending July 31, 2008. Secretary Ferguson said there is negative returns on the
investment income.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for August 2008 and
financial statements for period ending July 31, 2008. Secretary Ferguson said CHIP is at 250% of poverty
level and there is not much change.

5. Leasing Report, Department of Administration

A leasing report for August 16, 2008, through August 31, 2008, was distributed. Secretary
Ferguson said there were a series of changes in the past month with 3 new contracts, 2 straight rencwals,
2 renewals with a rent increase, 1 adding square footage and 2 canceled leases.
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6. Departments of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated September 2008 was distributed.

7. Invesiment Management Board

A Investment Management Board report dated July 31, 2008, was distributed. Craig Slaughter,
Executive Director, Investment Managernent Board, reported that Public Employees Retirement System
plan was down 1.7% for July, which is about $65 million loss. Mr. Slaughter said losses for the last fiscal
totaled $625 million. Senator Chafin requested a list of money managers who handle investments.

8. Workers’ Compensation
A Workers" Compensation report dated September 9, 2008, was distributed.

9, Schednled Interim Dates

October 12 - 14
November 16 - 18
December7-9
January 11 - 13, 2009
February 8 - 10, 2009

The meeting was adjourned.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 ,» 304-3474870

October 6, 2008

Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Repaorts to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of August 31, 2008 :
Appears to be in pood condition. Gross profit for July - August 2008 (FY 2009) was 2.89%
higher than for July - Angust 2007 (FY 2008).

General Revenue Fund as of September 30, 2008;
Collections were at 110.23% of the yearly estimate as of Septeraber 30, 2008.

State Road Fund as of September 30, 2008
Fund collections were at 100.53% of the yearly estimate.

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of August 31, 2008:

Regular benefits paid in July - August 2008 were $ 1 million more then in July - August 2007.
Total revenues for July- August 2008 were $ 5.5 million more than in July - August 2007.. Trust
fund ending balance on August 31, 2008 was $ 256,072,766.91.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 » 304-347-4870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, CPA 2;/
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: October 6, 2008

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financlal Information
As of August 31, 2008 (FY 2009)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the months of July - August 2008 (FY
2009} from monthly unaudited financial reports furnished to our
office by the West Virginia Lottery Commission. The results are
as follows:

Lotteary Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games, table games and video lottery. These gross receipts
totaled $ 265,318,000.00 for July - August 2008. Table games
accounted for $5,435,000.00 of this total. These gross receipts
were $ 263,637,000.00 for the same months of the preceding fiscal
year, 2007-2008. This number does not include commission and
prize deductlons. Gross profit (Gross revenues minus commissions
and prize costs) for July - August 2008 was $117,895,000.00; for
the previous July - ARugust 2007 it was $114,578,000.00. Expressed

Lottery
Joint Committee ogaggvment and Finance



.

-l JaN =

Lottery continued

as a percentage, gross profit is 2.89% higher for fiscal year
2009 than for fiscal year 2008.

Operating Income:

Operating income was $ 113,915,000.00 for July - August 2008. For
July 2007 - August 2007 it was $ 112,217,000.00. This was a
increase of 1.51%. After additions and subtractions of non-
operating Income and expenses, distributions to the state were
$113,318,000.00 for July - August 2008.

Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $113,318,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2008-2009. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services $ 26,084,000.00
Department of Education $ 15,607,000.00
Library Commission $ 5,124,000.00
Higher Education-Central S 4,900,000.00
Office
Tourism $ 3,530,000.00
Department of Natural $ 1,549,000.00
Resources
Division of Culture and $ 2,608,000.00
History
Department of Education and $ 538,000.00
Arts
Lottery
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Lottery continued

State Building Commission

$ 2,000,000.00

School Building Authority

$ 3,600,000.00

SUBTOTAL BUDGETIARY TRANSFERS

$ 65,540,000.00

Exceoss Lottery Fund

General Purpose Fund -0-
Economic Development Fund 3,800,000.00
ExXcess Lottery Surplus 0

Education Improvement Fund 11,311,000.00
WV Infrastructure Council Fund 0

Higher Education Improvement
Fund

2,000,000.00

State Park Improvement Fund 0

Refundable Credit 282,000.00
School Building Authority 1,900,000.00
TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND $19,293,000.00

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund

223,000.00

2,532,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375% $2,067,000.00
Development Office Promo Fund $564,000.00
Research Challenge Fund .5% $751,000.00

Lottery
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Lottery continued

Capitol Renovation and $1,033,000.00
Improvement Fund .6875%

Parking Garage Fund .0625% $94,000.00
Parking Garage Fund 1% 5500,000.00
Cultural Facilities and Cap. $408,000.00
Resources Fund .5%

Capitol Dome & Cap. $595,000.00
Improvements Fund .5%

Workers Compensation Debt $9,207,000.00
Reduction Fund 7%

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY $15,219,000.00
TRANSFERS :

TOTAL TRANSFERS *$102,807,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Total Accrued last FY 2008:

Total Cash Distributions July-June :
Applied to FY 2008:

Total Applied to FY 2009

Accrued for FY 2008 as of August 31
Accrued for FY 2009 as of August 31, 2008:

Lottery
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166,967,000.00
102,807,000.00
102,807.000.00
0
64,160,000.00
113,318,000.00
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-UNAUDITED-

Angust 31, 2008
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thouspuds)
-Unznpdited-
Axngust 31, Jane 30,
ASSETS 2068 2008
Cumrent Asgats:
Cash and cash equivalertn s 188,889 § 180463
Anoonms recefvehlo 39,0622 34,846
Inventory ) 529 300
Cutrent portion of frvestments hald fn trust - 18
Other sagety 2,554 2,598
Total Current Aggets 230,994 20,214
Noncurrent Azsets: )
Rastrioted cash and cash equivalents 58,663 SRA87
Investments held in trast, [ess ourrent portion - 126
Caphial azsats 17,598 17,598
Less accunmlated dopreciation end amortization (12,682} (12,347)
Net Capital Agsats 4916 5,251
Tate! Napcurrent Assots 63,57 63,864
Total Asgets $ 204573 284,078
LYAPILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Linbilites: .
Acorued nonoperating disiribations to the
Stafe of West Virginia s 177478 § 166,967
Bstimated prize olatms 11476 12,967
Accounts payzhle 1,692 2,693
Other acarged Hebilitles : 39266 36,837
Carrent portion of deferred jackpot prive obligatons - 129
Tatal Cuyrent Lisbilitles 229,912 219,593
Deferred jaskpot prizn obfigatins, less ourrent partion - -
Total Liahilities 220,912 219,593
Net Assets:
Invested in capital ensets 4916 3,251
Unrestricted essets (defiolt) “4416) 4,781)
Unrestrinted assets- Committed { sse note 11) 5458 5498
Resirinted amsets ( seo note 10) 88,663 38,487
Total Net Assaty 64,661 64,485
Total Liebilitles and Net Assets L] 204573 8 284,078

The accompanying rotes are sn Integral part of these finansta] gatments,

LOTTERY- ATTACHMENT AUGUST 08 FINANCIALS (October 2008 interims)
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WEST YIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATEMENTS OF REVENLES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE. TWO MONTH PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2008

(In Thouseuds)
~Unandited-
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
2008 2007 2008 2007
Lofiery rovenuss
On-line gomey s 6402 $ 11453 s 12788 § 1,797
Inetzmt games 9,574 8426 19,042 18,590
Recetrack video foftery 80,358 77,711 159,070 161,108
Limited video lottery 34,412 33,747 68,985 66,145
Table games 2,715 - 3435 -
Lo 133458 131,337 263318 263,637
On.)ino games 448 802 896 1,246
Ingtamt gamas &M 590 1,333 1,301
Raretrack video Iottery 435813 44,016 90,097 91,251}
Limfted video Iottery 16,862 16536 33,503 32,411
Tablo games 1,068 - 2138 -
64,562 61,544 128,267 126,209
Less ao-line prizes 3,197 5,761 §403 8,757
Less Instamt prizes 4,999 5,808 11,543 12,790
Le=s ticke? cosfs 128 112 233 267
Less vandor fees and oosts 519 it 977 1,086
8,843 12,381 19,156 22,850
Gross profit 60,053 57012 117,893 114,578
Administrativo exponses '
Advertining end prometions K84 :2J ] 1,560 1,639
Wages and relatéd benefite 717 510 1426 1,030
Telecommpmisations 240 117 438 238
Comiraotus] end professional 432 373 843 469
Rental &4 59 122 109
Depreciation and amortization 167 47 ass o3
Other admiristrativo axpenses 57 98 202 238
2,291 2,128 4,926 3,814
Other Operating Income 774 1,365 946 1.453
Opeuiting [neome 58,536 56,249 113,915 112217
Nonoperating incomo (tatpetiso)
Investment {rcome 450 1,019 932 1,937
Nonopersiing inoane - OPFER - - - -
Tnterest expenss m @) @ )
Distributions to nmnlefpalities and eoumties (674) (661) {1,351) (1,265)
Distribwrfions to racstrecke-capital refrvegtmemt - - - -
Distribations to the Stats of Wet Virginia (38262) - (563510) (113.318) {112,670)
(58,447) (56,159) (113,739) (112,83
Net ineome 9 95 176 184
Net azsets, bogiming of peried 64,572 43,578 54,483 43,489
Net ansets, and of petlod $ 64661 $ 43673 $ 64661 S 43,673

The ecoonpanying wotes &re an fxtegrml part of thess finanolal statements,

LOTTERY ATTACHMENT AUGUST 08 FINANCIALS (October 2008 interims)
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1,934
2,091

13,073

234,489

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE TWO MONTH PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2008
(In Thovsends)
~Uhandited-
2008
Cesh fiows from operating activitles:
Cash received from customers and other sources s 264,088
Cash payments fos;
Personmel costs (1,426)
Suppliers 4,116)
Cash provided by opemting aotivittes 111,677
Cash flows fram noncapital financing activities:
Nonoperating distributions to the State of West Virginia (102,807)
Distributions to mumie{palities and counties {1,333)
Distrihotions to rasetreck from rgetmek cap. reinv, fand -
Deferred jackpot priza obligations sud related interest paid I ) ]
Cash used in moncapital financing activitles (104,243)
Purthases of capital assety -
Maturities of imvesiments held in trost 137
Investment eamings received 032
Cesh provided by investing activities 1,069
Increase (decreass) in cash and cash equivalents 8,603
Cash end eash equivalents - begimiing of period 238,949
Cash end cash equivalents - end of period s 241,552

demmmmmwmm

Operating income ]
Adjustments to recancdle operating fncome to
cash provided by operating activities:
Depregistion end amortizetion
Changes in operating asseis end Labilities:
(Ingresse) decrease in accounts receivabls
(narease) deareese in inventory
{(Incresse) decrease in ofher assets
Increaso (decreaso) in estimated prive claims
Increase (desrease) in eccomis payable
Increase (decrease) in ofher acerted Uabiltics
Cash provided by operating activities

113918

a3s

@176)
(228)
40
(L497)
(1,001)

§ L1677,

The aceompanying notes are an integral part of thess financisl statements,

$ 249,362

s 112,217

. LOTTERY ATTACHMENT AUGUST 08 FINANCIALS (October 2008 interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Lottery) was established by the State Loftery Act (Act) passed April 13,
198S, which created a special fund in the State Treasury designated as the “Staie Lottery Fund” The
purpose of the Act was to establish and implement a stete-opereted lottery under the supervision of g
state lottery commission (Commission) and a director. The Commission, consisting of seven members
and the Director are appointed by the Governor. Under the Act, the Commmission has certain powers and
the duty to establish rules for conducting games, to select the type and number of gaming systems or:
games and to enfer into cormtracts and agreements, and to do all acts necessary or incidental to the
performance of iis dutles and exercise of its power and dufy to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient
manner. The Act provides thet 2 minimum annuoal average of 45% of the gross amount received from
each lottery shall be allocated for prizes and also provides for certain Ihmitations on expenses necessary
for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extent available, remeaining net profits are to be
distributed to the State of West Virginia, As the State is able to imposs jts will over the Lottery, the
Lottery is considered a component unit of the State and its financial statements are presented in the
comprehensive annnal financial report of the State as a blended proprietary fimd component unit.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the significent accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is a component unit of the State of West
Virginia, and is accounted for es a proprietary fimd special purpose government engaged in business
type activities. In accordance with Governmente] Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.
34, “Basic Financlal Statements end Memagement’s Discussion and Amnalysis for State and Local
Governments,” and with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the .
finencial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting which requires recognition of
revenne when eumned and expenses when incurred.  As permitted by Govemmentsl Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “dccounting and Firanclal Reporting for Proprictary
Funds and Other Goverrmerntal Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accourding,” the Lotlery hes
elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Stendards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued
after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts such FASB statements or interpretations.

Theh@yhhmludedh&e%’shﬂoﬁmﬂﬂsﬁmnﬂsmampﬂemﬁmdmdbumw
activity using the accrual basic of accounting, Because of the Lotlery’s presentation in these financial
statements as g special purpose government engaged in business type activities, there may be differences
in presentation of amounts reporfed in these financial statements and the basic financial statements of
the Stato as a result of major fund determinetion.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financial statements m conformity with accounting
principles generslly accepted in the United States of America requires management to make certain
estimetes and develop assumptions thet affect the amounis reported in the financial stetements and
related notes to finenclal statements. Actusal resulis could differ from management’s estimates.

LOTTERY ATTACHMENT AUGUST 08 FINANCIALS (October 2008 interims)




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- “Unandited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from four basic types
of lottery games: instant, on-ling, video type games, and table games, The Lotiery develops multiple
gamethmmdpnzemoumsmmmplymhsmabﬂnglegﬂmmmmdudmgaggegmmnﬂ
minimum prize provisions. All bonded refeilers and agents comprised principally of grocery and
convenience stores serve as the primary distribution channel for instant and on-line lotiery sales to the

general public,

‘The Lottery has confracted with a privato vendor to mamfacture, distributs, and provido data processing
support far instant and on-line games. Under the terms of the agreements, the Lotiery pays a perceniage
of gross revenues or gross profits for the processing and mammficture of the games.

Revenue from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related
prize expense is recomled based on the specific game prize structure. Instant ticket sales and related
prizes do not include the value of free plays issued for the purpose of increasing the odds of winning a
prize.

Szles of on-line lottery tickets ere made by licensed agents to the public with the use of computerized
termingls, On-line gemes include POWERBALL®, a mmulti-state “jackpot™ game; HOT LOTTO®, a
multi-state “lotto” game; Cash2S “lotio” game; Daily 3 and 4 “nombers” gemes; and Travel, a daily
“keno” game. Reverme is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public. Prize expense is

~recognized on the basis of acteal drawing resnlts.

Cammissions are paid to instant game retailers and on-ling agents at the rate of seven percent of grass
sales, A portion of the commission not to exceed one and one quarter parcent of gross sales may be paid
from umclpimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unolaimed prize moneys is credited against prize
costs. In addition, refailers and agents are paid limited bonus incentives that include prize shares on
winning tickets they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on winning tickets they cash. On a weekly basis,
retailers and agents must remit amounts due fo the Lottery. Retailers may not be able to order additional
instent tickets if payment has not been mads for the previous billing period, while an agent’s on-line
terminal may be rendered inactive if payment is not received each week. No one retafler or agent
accounts for a significant amount of the Lottery’s sales or accounts receivahle. Historically credit losses
have been nominal and no allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is considered necessary.

Racetrack video lottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games. The board-operated games
allow a player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which cen either be redeamed for cash
or be replayed as additional bets, The coin operated gemes allow a player to dse coins, currency, or
tokens to place bets for the chence to receive cain ar token awerds which may be redeemed for cash ar
used for replay in the coin operated games. The macetrack video lottery games® prize structures are
dmgmmmmmmmmuammdmofmﬂ&Epmmdpﬂmmehm
&gmnsttotalwdeom'editsplayed. The Lottery recognizes as racetrack video lottery revenue “gross

toaﬂmgam.netofrelatedpnm Amourtts required by statuie to be paid




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaundited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continned)

racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same. The legislation
further stipulates the distribution of revenues from raceireck video lottery gemes, and requires
any licensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk
associated with the costs of operefing and marketing fhe games.

Limited video lottery is also a self-activated video version of lottery games, which were first placed in
operatian in December 2001, located in Hmited licensed reteiler areas restricted for adnlt amusement,
The games allow a pleyer to use currency to place bets for the chance to recelve free games or vouchers
which may be redeamed for cash. The limited video loitery games’ prize structures are designed to
award prizes, af a stipulated rate of total bsts played, and prize expense is neited against total video
credits played. The Lottery recognizes as limited video lottery revenne “gross femminal income”
equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to privete entities
are reported as commissions, Limited video lottery permit holders are statuforily respansible for

Table games are lotterics as each game invelves consideration, the possibility of a prize, and their
outcome is determined predominantly by chance, which the common law of West Virginia has long held
are the three essential elements of a lotiery. Table games are the exclusive intangible intellectual
property of the state of West Virginia. Table games legislation has established specific requirements for
table gemes and imposed certain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of table gemes to
horse and dog moetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elestions permitting the same. Each
racetrack licensed as an agent of the Loitery Commission to operate West Virginia table games shall
have written rules of play for each table gams it operates which must be approved by the Commission.
All wagers and pay-offs of winning wagers shall be made according to those rules of play. For the
privilege of holding a table games license, there is levied a privilege tax of thixty-five percent of each
Lcensee's adjusted gross receipts for the operetion of West Virginia Lottery table games., Amounts .
required by statute to be peid to private and local government enfifies are reported as commissions, The
legislefion firther stipulates the distribution of revenues from West Virginle table games, and
requires any licensed racetrack to bo responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the
risk essociated with the costs of operating and marketing the gemes.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Cash and cash equivalents primardly consist of inferest-earning
deposits with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BTT) and are recorded at fair value.

INVENTORY — Inventory consists of instant game tickets aveilable for sale o approved Lotiery retnilers
and are carried at cost.

OTHER ASSETS ~ Other assets consist primarily of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State
I A esoviation activitis.
CAPITAL ASSETS -- The Lottery leases, under & cancelsble operating leass, its office and warehouse

. facilities, The Lottery also leases various office equipment under agreements considered to be

LOTTERY ATTACHMENT AUGUST 08 FINANCIALS (October 2008 interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~-Unaudifed-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCGUNTING POLICIES (continned)

cancelable operating leases, Rental expense for the two months ended Aungust 31, 2008 and August 31,
2007 epproximated $121,614 and $109,499 respectively.

The Lottery hes adopted a policy of capitalizing assets with individual amounts exceeding $25,000.
These assets include leasehold improvements, confribnted snd purchased equipment, comprised
principally of techmology property, office firnishings and equipment necessary to administer lottery
wmmﬂiﬁdﬂm Depreciation is computed by the straighi-line method using three to ten year

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — Thﬁlatteryhasaccruedm71165md$298,5480fmonmd$0md
$467,954 of sick leave at June 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively, for estimated obligations that may arise
in connection with compensated absences for vacation and sick leave at the current rate of employee
pay. Employees fully vest in all eamed but tnnsed vacation. In accordance with State personnel
policies, employees hired prior to July 1, 2001, vest in unused sick leave only upon
retirement, at which time such unused leave can be converted into employer paid preminms for post-
retirernent health care covernge or additional periods of credited service for purposes of determining
retirement ‘benefits. For employees hired prior fo July 1, 1988, the Lottery pays 100% of the post-
retirement health care premium. The Lottery pays 50% of the premium for employees hired after June
30, 1988 through July 1, 2001. The estimated obligation for sick leave is based on hisforical retirament
rates and curremt health care premiums applicable to employes hire dates. Employees hired after June
30, 2001 do not vest in unused sick leave upon retirement. As of June 30, 2008 sick leave obligetions are
included in the OPEB(Other Postemployment Benefits) lisbility in Note 15.

NET ASSETS — Net assots are prosented s restricted, unrestricted and invested in capital assets which
reprosants the net book value of all property end equipmment of the Lottery.

OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES — Operating revennes and expenses for proprietary funds such
as the Loftery are revenues end expenses that result from providing services end producing and
delivering goods end/for services, Operating revennes for the Lottery are derived from providing various
types of lottery games. Operating expenses include commissions, prize -costs, other divect costs of
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses,

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At August 31, 2008 the carrying amounts of deposits (overdraft) with financial instifitions were ($27)
thousand with a bank balance of $108 thousand, Of this balance $100 thousand was covered by federal
depository insurance with the remeining balance collateralized with securities held by the State of West
Virgimia’s agent in the State®s name, -

AmmmyofﬂmmommdspodiwxﬁxﬂmthVnghiaBomdomenymmm(Bmmm
follows (in thonsands):
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-
NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)
' August 31, 2008 Jume 30, 2008
. Amount on deposit with the BTI $247,579 $239,.000

The doposits with the BTI are part of the State of West Virginia's consolidated investment cash liguidity
pool and are not seperately identifiable as to specific types of sscurities. Investment income is pro-rafed
1o the Lottery at rates specified by the BTI based on the balance of the deposits maintzined in relation to
the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such funds arc available to the Lottexry
with overnight notice.

NOTE 4 ~ CAPITAL ASSETS ‘
A summary of capital asset agtivity for the month ended Angust 31, 2008 is as follows (in thousands):
Capital Assets:

Historical Cast Historical Cost

Af June 30, 2008 Additions Deletions At Aupust 31, 2008
Constraction in '
Progress $ 285 8§ - $ - $ 285
Improvemenis 1,119 - - 1,119
Equipment 16,194 - - 16,194

$ 17598 § - 3 - $ 17,598
Accurmlated

Historival Cost Historical Cost

AtJune30,2008 _ Addiions _ Deletions At August 31, 2008
Improvements $ 1,002 $ 13 $ - $ 1,015
Fquipment 11,345 322 - 11,667

3 12347 $§ 335 3 - 3 12,682

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL® jackpot Iotto game aud HOT LOTTO® gems, on bebalf of participating state lotteries.
Each MUSL member sells game tickets through its agemts end mekes weokly wire transfers to the
MUSL in an amount equivalent to fhe total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state.
Lesser prizes are paid directly to the winners by each member lottery. The prize pool for
POWERBALL®, and HOT LOTTO® is 50% of each drewing period’s sales, with minimum jackpot
levels. Revemies derived from fhe Lottery’s participation in the MUSL POWERBALL® jackpot game
for the manth and year-to-date periods ended Avgust 31, 2008 were $3,710,819 and $7,389,688
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NOTE § - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

while related prize costs for the same periods were $1,879,804 and $3,734,808. Revemues derived from
the Lottery’s participation in the HOT LOTTO® geme for the month and year-to-date periods ended
Augost 31, 2008 were $346,911 and $663,254 while related prize costs for the same periods were
$173,781 and $334,147.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL® drawing period’s sales in separate prize reserve funds that
serve as a contingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from unforeseen prize
ligbilities. Currently, the MUSL Board of Directors bas placed a $75,000,000 limit on the
POWERBALL® Prizo Reserve Fund awd a $25,000,000 limit on the Set Prize Reserve Fund. These
fimds can only be used af the discretion of the respective MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reserve
reserve fimd mondes are refundable to MUSL Product Group members if the MUSL disbands or, after
one year, if 2 member leaves the MUSL. At Angust 31,2008 the POWERBALL® prize reserve

fund had a balance of $98,958,122 of which the Lottary’s shave was $2,301,501. The Lottery has
charged amounts placed into the prize reserve funds to prize costs as the related sales have occarred.

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lottery legislation stipulates the distribution of racetrack video lotiery revenues.
This Jegislation has been amended since inception to restate revenue distribution based on reverme
benchmarks, Initially, four percent (4%) of gross terminal revenue is allocated for lottery administrative
costs. Sixty-six percent (66%) of net terminal revemve (gross less 4%) is allocated in lien of
commissions fo: the racetracks (47%6); other private entities associated with the racing industry (17%);
and the local county and mumicipal governments (2%). The remaining revanues (34%) of net terminal
reverue is allocated for distrbutfion to State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or
subsequent State budpet, as desoribed in the Note 9 titled “Nonoperating Distributions to the State of
West Virginia.® ' :

The first benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenme meets the fiscal year 1999 net
termingl revenue. The countles and incorporated nmunicipelifies split 50/50 the two percent (2%) net
terminal revenue.

The secand benchmark ocours when the current year gross termingl revenne meets the fiscal year 2001
gross terming] reverme. The four percent (4%) is no longer allocated for lottery administrative costs;
instead the State receives this for distribution as specified by legislation or the State budget.

The final benchmark ocours when the current year net terminal revennie meets the fiscal year 2001 net
terminal revenue. At this point a 10% sorcharge is applied to net terminal revenue, with 58% of the
surcharge allocated for distribution to the State as specified by legislation or the State budget, and 42%
of the surcharpe allocafed to separate capital reinvestment funds for each licensed racetrack. Afier
deduction of the surcharge, 55% of net terminal revenue is allocated in lieu of commissions to; the
recing indostry (11%); end the local county
RIS not ]':""}l.-" :l %S‘iSA)IS
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaundited-
- NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

allocated for distribution to the State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent State
budpget, a8 described in Note 9. Amounts from the capital reinvestment fund may be distributed to each

eccumulated in the fond revert to the state excess Jottery revenue find.

The WV Lottery, along with the Rhode Islund and Delaware lofteries, participate in Mulfi-Yurisdictional
Wide Area Progressive (MWAP) video games, This allows each of the lotteries to offer a higher
progressive jackpot than they could generate alone. MUSL manages the progressive games and charges
each participant a MWAP contribution fee of 4% of the emount wagered. A summary of racetrack video
lottery reveres for the month ended Angust 31, 2008 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):

Curent  Month Yesor- to -Date

2008 2007 2008 2007
Totat credits played $ 828,620 $ 817,686 $1,632,229 $1,650,699
Crexiits (prizes) won (747,845) (739,635) (1,472,361) (1,528,913)
MWAP Cantributions (420) (340) (738) (681)
Gross tenninal income 80,355 7771 159,070 161,105
Adminigtrative costs (3,214) @,108) (6363) (6.444)
Net Terminal Ingome - 77,141 74,603 152,707 154,661
Less distelbxtion to agents (45,513) (44,016) (30,087) ©1,251)
Racetrack video Inttery roverues $31,628 $ 30,587 $ 62,610 $ 63410

A summery of video lotiery revenues paid or acerued for certain state finds to conform with the

legislation follows (in thousands):
Angost 31, 2008 Year-tn Daty
State Lottery Fund §23,142 $45,512
State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund - -
Capital Reinvestment Fund - -
Tourismn Promotien Fund 1.375% 1,061 2,100
Development Offics Promotion Fand .375 % 289 872
Research Challenge Fond .5 % as6 764
Capito]l Renovatim & Improvement Fund 6875 % 530 1,049
Parking Garsge Fund .0625 % 48 93
Patiding Garege Fond 1 % - 500
Caltural Fecilities & Capitol Resonrces Fond .S % 386 S14
Campito) Dome & Capitol Improvements Fund .5 % 386 514
Warker's Compenzztion Debt Redmtion Fund 7 % 8,400 10,690
Total nonoperating distribations ) £31,628 $62,610
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NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has established specific requirements imposing certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for the operation of limited video lottery games to 9,000 terminals
placed in licensed retailers. These licensed rotailers must hold a gualifying permit for the sale and
consumption on premises of alcohol ar non-intoxicating beer, The Lotfery has been charged with-the
administration, monitoring and regulation of these machings. The legislation further stipulates the
distribution of revennes from the limited video lottery games, and requires any licensees to comply with
all related rules and regulations of the Lottery in arder to continue its retailer status. The Limited Video
Lottery legislation stipulates that 2% of gross terminal income be deposited into the state lotiery fund for
edministrative costs, Then, the stato share percentage of gross profit is to be tmnsferred to the State
Excess Lottery Revenue Fund. Such percentage is between 30 and 50 percent and is subjectto change
on & quarterly basis. Two percent is distributed to counties end incorporated municipalities in the
manner prescrived by the statuto, The remaining emount of gross profit is paid fo retailers and/or
operators as prescribed in the Act, and is recorded as limited video Jottery commissions in the financial
statements. Municipal and county distributions are accounted for as nonoperating expenses. A summary
of limited video lottery revennes for the month ended August 31, 2008 and year-to-date follows (in
thousands): -

Curent  Menth Year- 1o -Date

2008 2007 2097
Total credits played - $419,614 $408,198 $838,251 $804,742
Credits (prizes) won (385,202) (374,451) (769,265) {738,597)
Gross texmingl incoms T 834412 £33,747 $68,986 $66,145
Administratiye costs (688) (675) (1,380) (1,323)
Grass Profit 33,724 33072 - 867,606 - 564,82
Commissions (16,862) (16,536) (3,803) (32,411)
Minjcipalities end Counties (674) (661) (1,351) {1,295)
Limited video lottary revémnes . $16,188 $15,875 $32,452 831,115

NOTE § - TABLE GAMES

Table Games legisletion pessed in 2007 per Houso Bill 2718. Table games inclnde blackjack, roulette,
craps, and various types of poker. Each racctrack licensee is subjeot to a privilege tax of thirty five
percent (35%) of adjusted gross receipts which will be deposited weekly into the Raceirack Table
Games Fund,

From the gross amounts deposited into the Racstrack Table Games Fund, the Commission, on & monthly

Retain 3% of the adjusted gross receipts for administrative expenses of which at least $100,000 and not
more than $500,000 annually will be iransferred to the Compulsive Gambling Treatment Fund. Transfer
two and one-half percent of adjusted gross receipts from all fhoronghbred raceiracks with West Virginia
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
=Unaudited-

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES (continued)

Loitery table games to the special foinds established by each thoroughbred racetrack table games licensee
for the payment of regular recetrack purses to bs divided equally among each licensee and transfer two

and one-half percent of adjusted gross receipis from all greyhound racetracks with West Virginia Lottery
table games to the special funds established by each greyhound mcetrack table games licenseo for the
payment of regular racstrack purses to be divided equally among each licensee. Transfer two percent of
the adjusted gross recoipts from all licensed racetracks to the Thoroughbred Development Fund end the
Greyhound Breeding Development Fund to be divided pro rata among the development funds., Trensfer
one percent of the adjusted gross recelpts from each licensed racetrack to the counfy commissions of the
counties where recetracks with West Virginia Lottery table games are located to be divided pro rata
among the counties, Transfer two percent of the adjusted gross receipts from each licensed raceirack to
the governing bodies of mumicipalities within counfies where racetracks with West Virginia Lottary
table games are located as proscribed by statute. And fransfer one-half of one percent of the adjusted
gross receipts to the governing bodies of municipalities in which a racetrack table games Heensee is
located to be divided equally among the municipalities. The Commission will distribnte the remaining
amounts, hereinafter referred to as the net amounts in the Recetrack Table Games Funds as follows:

1} Trensfer four percent imto a special fund to be established by the Racing Commission to be
used for peyment into the pension plan for g1l employees of each licensed racing association;

2) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal sheres, to each county commission in the
state where table games are not located;
B)Msfermnpmcm;mhadlwdedmdpmdmeqmlshms.mthegovmgmofeach
mumicipality in the state where table games are not located; and

4) Trensfer seventy-six percent to the State Debt Reduction Fund.

The cash transferred to the State Debt Reduction Fund in the current month is included in Note 9-
Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West Virginia. The table games adjusted gross recsipts for the
month and year-to-date periods ended August 31, 2008 were $7,757,994 and $15,527,157, respectively.
The following table shows the month and year -to- date totals of the privilege tax and the accrued
distributions (in thousands) to be trensferred in the subsequent month:

Month YTD
Table Games Privilege Tax $2,715 $5,435
Interest on Table Games Fund 4 7
Administeative Costs {233} (466)
Total Available for Disiribution 2,486 4,976
Less Distrlbutions:
Racetrack Purse Funds 164 388
Thoroughbred & Greyhound Development Funds 155 310
Racing Commission Pension Plan 75 150
Municipalities/Counties . 644 1,290
Total Distbutions 1,068 2,138
State Debt Reduction Fund _.$1418  S$2838
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 9- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

The Lottery periodically distdbutes surplus funds, exclusive of amounts incurred and derived from
Iimited video lottery and a portion of mcstrack video lottery funds, fo the State of West Virginia in
accordance with the legislafion. For the year ending June 30, 2009 the State Legislature budgeted
$168,151,542 of estimated profits of the Lottery for distributions to designated special revenue acconnts
of the State of West Virginia. With regard to the State Lottery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt
service payments be given o priority over all other transfers in instances where estimated profits are not
sufficient to provids for payment of all appropriated distributions. Debt service payments of $1,800,000
and $1,000,000 per month for the first ten months of each fiscel year currently have such priorify.
Transfers made pursuant to the State Excess Lotiery Revenue Fund have similar requitements; currently
payments are $2,900,000 per month for the first fen months of each fiscal year, with $1,000,000 of this
amount beginning September 2004. In addition, Legislation provides that, if in eny month, there is g

shortage of funds in the State Excess Lotiery Revenue Fund to make debt service payments, the
necessary amount shall be transferred from the State Lottery Fund to cover such shortfall, after the State
Lottery Fund debt service payments have been made. Repayments to the State Lottery Fund are required
to be made in subsequent months as finds become available. During the month ended August 31, 2008
the Lottery mede such distributions and accrued additional distributions of $48,358,433. The Lottery is a
non-appropriated siete agency end therefore does not have a budget adopted by the Legislature. Since
the enrctment of the Rac¢track Video Lotiery Act, the Lottery is also stetutorily required to distribote
income from racetrack video lottery operations as -descrbed in Note 6. As of August 31, 2008 the
Wmuedaddiﬁmﬂdiﬂhﬁommlaﬁng&mtamkﬁdmhﬁmyommﬁomof&ﬂwm

Note 7 describes the Limited Video Lottery Act and the statutory distribations required to be made from
limited video lottery operations. Note 8 describes the Table Games Act and the siatutory distributions

required to be made ffom table games operations.

A summary of the cash distributions made fo certain state agencies to conform to the legislation follows
(in thousends);

ARY D UTIO August 31, 2008 Year-in-Dafe
State Lottery Fund:

Buresan of Senior Services $ 9896 $ 26.084
Department of Education 5.921 15.607
Library Commisgion . 1.944 5024
Higher Education-Policy Commission 1.859 4,900
Tourlsm 1339 3530
Naturz] Rezources 588 1.549
Division of Culture & Histmx 989 2,608
of Education & 204 538
Commission 1.000 2,000
School Building Anthority i 1,800 3,600
Total State Lottery Fund $ 25,540 $ 65,540
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NOTE 9- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
{continued)
State Excess Lottery Revenue Pund: :
Economic Development Fund $ 1,900 § 3,800
Higher Education Improvement Fund 1,000 2,000
Genera] Purpose Account - -
Higher Education Inprovement Fund 11,311 11,311
State Park Improvement Fund - -
School Building Authority 1,900 1,900
Refimndable Credit 282 282
Excess Lottery Surplus - -
West Va. Infrastructure Council - -
Total State Excess Lottery Revemie Fund $ 16393 $ 19,293
$ 41,933 $ 84,833
$ 70 $ 223
§ 1,130 $ 2,067
Devalopment Office Promotion Fund .375% 309 ' 564
Research Challenge Fund .5% 410 751
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fond 6875% 565 1,033
Parking Garege Fund 0625 % 51 94
Parldng Garage Fund 1 % 6 500
Cultural Facilities & Cap. Resources Fund .5% 408 408
Canitol Dome & Cap. Improvements Fund .5% 407 595
Workers Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7% 5,751 9,207
Total ' $ 9,037 $ 15219
Table Games Siate Debt Reduction Fund $ 1,420 2,532
Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia (cash basis) $ 52,460 $ 102,807
Accrued nonoperafing distributions, beginning (171,676) (166,967)
Accrued nonoperating distributions, end 177,478 177,478
" Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia $ 58,262 $ 113,318

LOTTERY ATTACHMENT AUGUST 08 FINANCIALS (October 2008 interims)

16




N ) & W O .
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NOTE 10 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On June 14, 2006, House Bill IwwmmacmdbycheaV‘trglmaStateI.agmlamretosetamde
Wmmdwm@mmmmmwmwme
enabling lsgislation of treditional, racetrack video lottery, and limited video lottery games in an amoumnt
not to exceed $20,000,000 begioning in fiscal year 2006 and each year through fiscal year 2012. These
assets are to be sct aside for the design and constroction of & building for the use of the Lottery and

certzin other State of West Virginia governmental entities. The lottery contributed $16,305,938 to the

fimd for fiscal year 2008 pius related interest of $1,354,095.

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS

The Lottery Commission hes sst aside funds as unrestricted net assets for the acquisition of future assets.
As of June 30, 2008, 2 balance of $5,497,770 is aveilable for this purpose.

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

Prior to becoming a member of the Multi-State Lotiery in 1988, the prize structure of certain gemes
operated solely by the Lottery inchided jackpot prizes. The Lottery, af ifs discretion, could choose to
award such prizes in the form of either a lump sum payment or in equal installments over a period of 10
or 20 years, through August 31, 2008, the Lottery has awarded twenty-one deferred jackpot prizes
totaling approximately $28,868,786. Deferred prize awards were recognized es prize liahilities
equivalent to the present value of future prize payments discounted et interest rates for government
securities in effect on the date prizes were won. The imputed inferest portion of the deferred prize

Is calcnlated using the effective inferest method at rates ranging from 7.11% 10 9.13%.

A sumary of the present value of the remaining obligations for deferred jackpot prize awards follows
(in thousands):

Angost 31, 2008 Jung 30, 2608
Present vatue of deferred prize award obligations:

Discounted obligations outstanding $- $ 120
Impuoted interest aecraed = -9
- 129
Less current partion of dissonnted
obligations and acerued interest - —(129)
Lang-term portion of deferred prize
award obligations KA 3_-
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST
(continued)

thpaymmﬂsmdﬂfwedpﬁmobﬁgaﬁdnsfmtheymrmasﬁaﬂmfmthmds):

Orizinal
Disconnted
Obligetions Imputed

Yeor Ended Outsteanding _ Intorest Total

June 30, 2009* 120 10 130
g 120 £ 16 3 130

*Paid 8/15/2008

The Lotfery has purchased long-tenn investments consisting principally of zere conpon government
securifies to fond deferred jackpot prize award obligetions. Such invesiments are maintrined in a
separate frust fimd administered by the West Virginia Board Of Treasury Investments on hehalf of the
obligation instaliment due dates. Jovestments are carried at fair value determined by quoted market
prices for the specific obligation or for similar oblipations. Changes in fair valus are intluded as part of
investrent income. In accordance with Statement No. 3 of the Govemnment Accomniing Standards
Board, these investments are classified as to level of risk in Category 1, which includes investments that
are insured or registered, or for which the securities are held by the Stute or its agent in the State’s name.

NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Al full-time Lottery employees are eliglble to participats in the Stato of West Virginia Public
Employees’ Retirament System (PERS), a cost-shering mmitigle-employer defined bemefit public
employee retirement system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia
Consolidated Public Retirement (CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which consists of
the Governor, State Auditor, State Treasurer, Sccretary of the Department of Administration, and nine
members appointed by the Governor. CPRB prepares separately issued financial statements covering all
retivement systems it administers, which can be obtained from Consolidated Public Retirement Board,
Building 5, Room 1000, State Capito! Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.

Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contributory service or who retire
at or after age fifly-five and have completed twenty-five years of eredited service with age and credited
wﬁmequdbmghiymgrwtcrmehgibbfmmﬁmeﬂbmeﬁhmes@bh&&dby%sm
Refirement benefits are payable monthly for life, in the form of a straight-line ennity equal to two
percent of the employee's average annval salery from the highest 36 consecntive months within the last
10 years of employment, multiplied by the number of years of fito employee’s credited servics at the
time of retirement,
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudifed-

NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFIYS (continued)

Covered employees are required to contribute 4.5% of their selary to the PERS. The Lottery is required
to contribute 10.5% of covered employees® salaries to the PERS. The required employee and employer
confribution percentages have been established and changed from time to time by action of the State
Legislature, Thcmqu&edmﬁbﬁmmmm:aﬂaﬂydmhowm,mﬂlmm

performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate contributions. The Lottery and employee
contributions, for the period ending Angust 31, 2008 are as follows (in thovsands):
Angust 31, 2008 Year-1o Date
Lottery contribtions $56 $107
Employee cantributions 23 48
Total contribitions $79 3155

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage to, and destraction of
assets; erors and omissions; injurles o employees; and natural disasters. The Lottery participates in
several risk management programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Each of these risk pools
supplementary informetion conceming the reconciliation of claims liabilities by type of contract and ten-
year claim development information. Complete financial statements of the individual msnrance
enterprise funds can be obtained directly from their respective administrative offices.

WEST VIRGINIA WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC)

The State of West Virginia operated an exclusive stafe-managed workers’ compensation insorance
program (WCC) prior to December 31, 2005. A fmmework for the privetization of workers’
compensation insurance in West Virginia was established with the passage of Senite Bill 1004 end the
WCC trust fund was terminated effective December 31, 2005. A privatized business entity, BrickStreet
AdmmsuaﬁveSaum(BASLvmsesmbhshedmdbammeﬁmadmmsﬁatoroftheWCCOMFmi
beginning Jamuary 1, 2006, and thereafter for soven years, and will have all administrative and
adjudicatory authority previously vested in the WCC trust fund in administering old law Hebilities and
otherwise processing end deciding old law claims, BAS will be paid a monthly administrative fee and
rated premivum to provide a prompt and equitable system for compensation for injury susteined in the
course of and growing out of employment. The monfhly administrative fee for the West Virginia Lottery
has been set at a level consistent with prior year payments and the new tate or premium will be
established on an experience rated basis, The West Virginia Lottery is required to participate in the new
BrickStreet Adminisirative Services (BAS) experience rated pool, which is expected to be rate adjusted
on-a quarterly basis.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES® INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees’ Insurance Agency which provides an employee

benefit insnrance program to employees. PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State
19
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaundited-

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

agencies, institutions of higher educations, Boards of Rducation and component unifs of the State, In
addition, local governmental entities end cerfain charitable and public service organizations may request -
to be covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurance program which includes
hospital, surpical, major medical, prescription drug end basic life and accidenta] death. Underwriting
and Tate seiting policies are established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as determined by PEIA shall
be paid by the participants. Premiums are established by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependent
upon, among other things, coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non state employees and
active employees vs, refired employees and level of compensation. Coverage under these programs is
limited to $1 million lifietime for health and $10,000 of life insyrance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all rigks for the health and prescription features of its indemmity plan. PEIA
has fully transferred the risks of coverage to the Managed Care Organization (MCO) Plan to the plam
provider, and has transferred the risks of the lifs insurance coverage to a third party insurer. PEIA
presently charpes equivalent premiums for participants in either the indemnity plan or the MCO Plan.
Altogether, PEIA insures approximately 205,000 individuals, including participents and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery parficipates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Mmmagement (BRIM), a
common risk pool currently operating #s a common risk management end inswence program for all
State agenciss, component units, and other local governmental agencies who wish fo perticipate, The
Lottery pays an anmnal premium to BRIM for its generel insuramice coverege. Fund underwriting and
rate sétting policies are esteblished by BRIM. The cost of all coverage es determined by BRIM shall be
paid by the participants: The BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first $1 million per property event
and purchases excess insurance on losses above that level. Excess coverage, through an outside insurer
under this program is limited to $200 million per event, snbject fo limits on certain property. BRIM has
$1 million per occurrence coverage maximum on all third-party liability clatms,

NOTE 15 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

The GASB has issned Statement No. 43, "Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other
Than Pension Plans,” and Statement No. 45, "Accounting end Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions™ (OPERB). The State nor the Lottery has previously
reported in its financial statements costs associated with fufure participation of retirees in health benefit
plans, The GASB statements ave based on the premise that the “costs” of employee services should be
reparted during the periods when the services are rendered. Beginning with fiscal year ending June 30,
2008, the State will implement sccounting end financial reporting requirements as an employer mdey
GASB Statement No. 45. The financial statements will report OPEB funded status and funding progress
and any "premium snbsidy” resulfing from the pooling of retiree participants with active employses in
the health benefit plans. For “employer” OPEB reporting the State will xeport "expense” on an accrual
basis in the amount of the "anrmal required contribution® and a "liability” for the amount of the "aurmal
required contribution” that was not actoally paid.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 15 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFTTS (continned)

Funds have not been set aside to pay future costs of retirees, but the Legislature in response to the GASB
statements, has made statutory changes to create the West Virginla Retires Health Benefit Trust Fimd
(RHBT), an irevecable trust fimd, in which employer confributions for future retires health costs may
be accmmulated and invested, and which is expeeted to fucilitate the separate financial reporting of
OPEB. The legislation requires the RHBT to determine through an actuerial study, as prescribed by
GASB No. 43, the ARC{Annual Required Contribution) which shall be sufficient to maintain the RHBT
in en actuarislly sound mamner. The ARC shall he allocated to respective employers including the
Lottery who are required by law to remit at least the mintmum annual premivm component of the ARC,
Revenmes collected by REBT shall be used to fond current OPEB healtheare claims and administrative
expenses with residue funds held in trust for future OPEB costs. The Anmmal Required Contribuafion rate
is $461.06 per employee per manth. In fiscal year 2008, the Lottery paid premiums of $98,625 and the
Stato of West Virginia, through iits General Revenue Fund on the Lottery's behalf, has paid $472,247
towards the Anmual Required Contfribution. As of June 30, 2008 the Lottery carried a liability of
$10,073 on its balance sheet for OPEB.

NOTE 16 - NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Governmental Accounting Standerds Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures,
an amendment of GASB Statements No, 25 and No. 27, in 2007. This Statement more closely aligns the
ﬁmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmbmﬁmwmmm
in doing so, enhances information disclosed in notes to financial statements or presented s required
supplementary information (RSI) by pension plans and by emnloyers that provide pension benefits, The
reparting chenges required by this Statement amend applicable note disclosure and RST requirements of
Statements No. 25, Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans end Note Disclosures for
Defined Contribution Plans, and No. 27, Accotnting for Pensions by State and I.ocal Goverrmental
Employers, to conform with requirements of Statements No. 43, Finmmcial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, and No. 45, Accounting end Fipancial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefity Other Than Pensions. This Statement is effective
ﬁrmiwsbeghmmgaﬁalmmls,m.mdmmgmhmmwdmmﬁmdwhmmacLEmy,
it will have on the financial stataments.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
LAIEET,
Budget Division AT
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing ~ |§
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 . 304-3474870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.éz:d
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office

Date: October 3, 2008

Re: Status of General Revenue Fund September 30, 2008

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia
general revenue fund for the months of July - September of filscal

year 2008-2009. The status of the fund collections are as follows:

The net collections were 110.23% of the estimate for the fiscal
year. The amount ABOVE estimate was § 50.5 million for the year.

Personal Income Tax collections were $ 61.7 million over the
estimate for the fiscal vear.

Severance tax collections were $ 32.4 million over the estimate for
the fiscal year.

Corporate income and business franchise collections were $ 405
thousand above the estimate for the year.

Gen Rev /Stateyfaadommittee on Government and Finance

Page ~1-
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State Road Fund

The state road fund was collected at 100.53% of the estimate for
the months of July - September 2008.

thousand above the estimate for the year.

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Resarve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A(Rainy Day Fund) had a cash

balance of $ $294,570,883.10 as of September 30, 2008.

Balance July 1, 2008

289,801,853.25

Cash flow locan to General
Revenue on July 1, 2008.

To be repaid 90 days. This is
a normal occurrence in July

- 58,000,000.00

30,2008 {Surplus from FY 2008
transferred in August 2008.)

due to cash flow demands; will +58, 000, 000.00
be repald in September. Repaid

September 26, 2008.

Revenues July 1, 2007-June 17,638,764.23

Earnings

- 12,869,734.38-

Balance September 30, 2008

294,570,883.10

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B (Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a
cash balance of $ 270,859,284.27 as of September 30, 2008.

Balance July 1, 2008

281,275,042.97

Earnings

-20,415,758.70-

Balance September 30, 2008

270,859,284.27

The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of

545,019,318.96 as of September 30, 2008.

Balance July 1, 2008

45,019,318.96

Revenues July 2008-June 2009

—0=

Balance September 30, 2008

45,019,318.96

Gen Rev /State Road

Page -2--

The entire fund was $ 889
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MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND

Motor Fuel Excise Tax Shortfall Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$ 27,385,050.49 on August 31, 2008. This fund was created by HB
218 during the June 2008 special session to act as a reserve fund
when the highways motor fuel excise tax falls to meet monthly

A OGE . AW G

-l N s G Gl G

revenue estimates.

Balance July 1, 2008 S 40,000,000.00
Appropriated by supplemental
SB 201%, June 2008
Transfers out to Highways Fund ~ 12,614,949.51-
Balance September 30, 2008 27,385,050.49
Gen Rev /State Road
Page -3--
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Monthly Revenue Estimates

as of September 30, 2008, WVFIMS MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
_ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Personal Income Tax 110,500,000 164,078,051 53,578,051 317,000,000 378,754 177 61,754,177
Consumer Sales Tax & Use Tax 92,600,000 81,112,287 - 305,900,000 291,073,151
Severance Tax 37,400,000 47,595,448 10,185,448 78,600,000 111,035,479 32,435,479
Corp Income /Business Franchise 61,600,000 65,347,799 3,747 799 75,600,000 76,005,416 405,416
Business and Occupation 14,800,000 16,657,029 1,857,029 32,700,000 35,361 838 2,661,839
Cigarette Tax 8,600,000 9,302,080 702,080 27,100,000 29,143,615 2043615
Insurance Tax 1,400,000 73,123 24 600,000 24 672 559 72,559
Interest Income 1,800,000 3,418,262 1,618,262 5,100,000 10,074,220 4,874 220
Property Transfer Tax 1,260,000 893,924 - 3,800,000 2,838,554 -
Departmental Collectlons 850,000 B58,174 8,174 3,030,000 2,525,475
Liquor Profit Transfers 1,600,000 1,654,748 54,748 2,920,000 3,228,164 309,164
Beer Tax and Licenses 560,000 693,704 133,704 2,140,000 2,243 979 103,879
Property Tax 1,640,000 1,665,880 55,890 1,960,000 2,076,275 116,275
Miscellaneous Transfers 0 0 0 1,800,000 129,636 L
Smokeless Tobacco Tax 400,000 496,047 96,047 1,340,000 1,477,155 137,155
Business Franchlse Fees 30,000 46 646 16,646 630,000 519,158 -
Miscellaneous Receipts 72,000 3,116,527 3,044 527 225,000 3,362,727 3137727
Refundable Credit Reim LTY 0 0 0 180,000 281,628 91,628
Racing Fees 0 70,000 70,000 171,000 143,356 -
Charter Tax 13,000 25,355 15,355 90,000 146 015 56,015
Use Tax ==*** ¢ 0 0 0 0 o]
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers 0 0 0 0 0 0 =r
Telecommunlcations Tax 0 65,175 65175 0 90,244 90,244 80
Estate and Inheritance Tax 0 - - 0 16,726 16,726 d':
Video Lottery Transfers 0 0 0 0 3,780 3,780 -
Speclal Revenue Transfer 0 0 0 0 D 0 =]
Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 o 0 g
TOTALS 335,092,000 407,152,443 72 080,443 884,696,000 975,204,327 90,508,327 m~
Minus Cash Flow Transfer D 0 0 0 0 0 g
Percent of Estimates 121.50% R
TOTALS 335,092,000 407,152, 443 72,060,443 884,696,000 975,204 327 90,508,327 %
Percent of Estimates 110.23% n
Collections this day 40,647,957 ‘;
=
“e*Consumer Sates and Use Tax E
now combined in one category for z
revenue estimates E
Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget D E
Lo
)
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STATE ROAD FUND FY 2008-2009

Monthly Revenue Estimates July 2008
as of September 30, 2008, WVFIMS

NET
MONTH MONTH
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS

Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd Tax 31,800,000 42 922,999
Privilege Tax 14,970,000 15,358,644
Licenses & Registration 6,133,000 7,333,906
Highway Litter Control 116,000 160,337
TOTALS . B3119.000 " RS 775886

Percent of Estimates 123.83%

Collections this day 20,347,118

MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND
CASH BALANCE WITH TREASURER
AS OF SEPTEMBER 12, 2008: $27,385,050.49

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND A AS OF September 1, 2008

MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER
UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS  COLLECTIONS

11,022,999 96,400,000 96,385,381
388,644 48,919,000 47,165,742

1200906 22,191,000 24,794,302 2,603,302

44,337 419,000 473224 54,204

———.. 12596888 167929000 _ 188818645 _ _  _ 689633
100.53%

: $240,279,611.12

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND B AS OF September 1, 2008: $ 276,894,269.33

PERSONAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND AS OF September 1, 2008: $45,019,218.96

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division

General Revenue / State Road Fund Page 5



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division g s?ﬁbda
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 . 304-3474870

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government
and Finance

i>(J/
From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: October 8, 2008

Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund
We have reviewed the August 31, 2008 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce
West Virginla. August 2008 is the second month of fiscal year
2008-2009,.

For the fiscal year 2008-2008, the trust fund cash flow was as
follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2008 | $251,821,729.58
Receipts July 1, 2007 thru June 30, 2009 $36,373,591.30
Disbursements July 1, 2007 thru June 30, $32,122,553.97
2009

Balance August 31, 2008 $256,072,766.91

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits paid for July - August 2008 were $1 million more

than in July - August 2007.

Unemployment Joint Committee on Government and Finance

Page -1-
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Total disbursements were $ 8.2 million more than the same months
of the preceding fiscal year.

Receipts in July - August were $§ 5.5 million more than in July -
August 2007. Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 7.7 million
less as of August 31, 2008 than on August 31, 2007.

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of August 2008
was 3.9 percent. Natlonal unadjusted employment rate was 6.1%.

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 4.1 percent for West
Virginia and 6.1 percent nationally.

Since August 2007 employment has risen 4,000 with gains in the
following areas: 2,300 in educational and health services, 800 in
professional and business services, 1,300 in natural resources
and mining, 1,300 in government, 800 in other services and 1,100
in leisure and hospitality. Declines included 1,500 in
manufacturing, 500 in construction, 1,000 in trade,
transportation and utilitles, 500 in financial activities, and
100 in information.

Unemployment

Page -2-
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MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING JUNE 2007 AND JUNE 2008

-

‘THREE MONTH
JUNE 07 JULY 07 AUGUST o7 JUNE 08 JULY 03 AUGUST o8 TOTAL YARIANCE *
Balance Forward $262,712,331.78 $253.112,736.68 $257.952,759.62 $260,118,108.63 S281.621.720.88 $248.064.022.17 £18.773.169.67)
Add Recelpts:
1 Bond Assessment $12.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.17)
2 Reguler Coraribumice $524,108.30 $12,672,078.80 $16.120,600.67 $973.651.58 $12,839,383 91 $17,624,207.39 {$185,472.07)
8 Feders! Extendad Banafity (FUCIS) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,373.020.00 $6.373,020.00
4. Emergency Unempioyren? Funds (TEUC) 30.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3. TEUC Unemploymant Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8. UCTTE [Federal agencies] $100,000.00 $0.00 §0.00 $68.800.00 $62,600.00 $85,800.00 $87,400.00
7. Rucucasd Tex Credis $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 Reed Act Funeds $305,3056.46 $0.00 $0.C0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 (3306,396.48)
9. Treasury Interest Crexdits $2.611,781.87 £0.00 $0.00 $2.907,214.07 $0.00 $0.00 $286,432.20)
10. LEX (Millmary Agencies] $600,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $188,000.00 $203,600.30 $200,000.00 {$3,600.00)
Total Monthly Recelpts 54.441.206.74 $12,072,078.88 $£18.128,608.57 $4.127.768.48 $13.110.463.91 $23.783,127.39 $5.261.472.69
Loy Dibworprmenty:
Dt Bond Repayment {Ratirad) {Retirad) (Redrad) (Rafirad) (Ratired) (Retired) (Retirad)
Regular Benefiry: $8.782,274 .81 $12,515,684 69 $11.983,708.41 $12,133,133.04 $16,274,388.85 $10.210,000.80 $4.385,847.68
Federal Extanded Banafity [EUC0S) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,328,275.00 $4,662.512.00 $6.888,787.00
Emergenty Bernficy (TEUC) ($477.00) (55,704.00) ($580.00) ($252 00) (3450.00) ($2,688.00) $3,302.00
UCFE (Faderal Workers]Banefits $68,471.14 $68,445.47 $54,668. $73,536.81 $60,602.42 $77,770.68 $20.334.24
UCK [MTltary Workers)Bonafits $2:30,620.06 $263,621.73 £210,826.40 $217 228.07 $208,395.08 $240.138.18 {540,407 03)
Read Act Furds $0.00 $0.00 §0.00 $800.68 £0.00 $67.467.00 $88,165.88
Dther Adhrstments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Monthly Disbursements £0.040,888.81 $12.852.057.04 £12.247.720.86 12,424, $18.687.371.32 $15.265.162.64 $10.426,021.87
Trust Fund Balanca £288.112,730.68 £257.852 789,62 $263.631.890.34 £201.821,720.69 £248.004.822.17 5288072 768.81 (E23.637.718,68)

"n-nemhmulnrh:mcnkmhhmmmmdmmm’lmmmthdenwmhﬂmmdm
Tha rerpass of the repart b 1o show significant changes In receipts, diburssments, or balances.

Unemployment Page 3
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WEST VIRQINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLAIMS

ADGUST 2008
Page: 1
Current 12 Momths Priox
Reporting Typa of Current Peried Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Flacal Yr Pravious Fiscal Yz
Cataegory Service PEIA Payments  PEIA Paymentsg  PEIA Paymants PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Fayments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHRVIORAL 220,947.74 145,474.93 133,459.47 162.165.81 344,596.29 271.270.03
MATERNLTY 157,955.086 160,718.98 126,562.39 159,156.72 324.968.74 304,024 .34
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 6.884,420._16 6,169,274.84 5,762,819.53 5,060,496.58 13,226,669.13 1.,168,3158.56
NEQONATAL COMPLICATICNS 48,707.99 39,075.51 25.565.90 97,419.80 109,651.07 136,010.68
SN AG VAR F AN AR A AR AR RRA e ammERERAAY HoFEFdME e mEme EEmmEEmmmmmmmemn mm AR AR R R R o o = = === == ==
BuUm 7,312.030.95 6,514,544 .27 6.048,407.29 $,479,238.90 14,005,885.23 11,879,620.59
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 51,377.040 37.636.45 28,724 .80 35,179.37 B6,374.88 53,579,172
CIALYSIS 111,686.90 142,011.91 127,111.04 157,610.26 2%4,492.17 263,319.37
EMERGENCY ROCM 437,691.73 450,046.35 409,513,132 387,080,249 786,317.84 792,293 .46
MATERNITY 44,072,133 45.191.26 3g,043.58 42,004,992 70,293.,93 63.272.85
MEDTCAL AND SURGICAL B8,354,296.46 7.467.044 .31 6.631,246.66 6.422,980C.06 14,898,.070.30 13,350,608.08

gum 8,999,124 .42 8.141.930.27 7,234,539.21 7.044.854.74 16,095.549.12 14,523,073.48
PHARMACY PRESCRIPTICN DRUGS 8,345,312.41 9,912,250.48 2.659,554.27 10,241.390.04 17.361,246.00 16,046,239,17
AAdkAAk kAR ER AR R e A e i W e e W N N N B B B M o ey e R e M e P P M R E M e P P P E R E M o o o ot e - B
sumt 8,34%,312.41 9,912,250.48 9,659,554.27 10,.241,390.04 17,361.246.00 16,046,239.17

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGTNG 484,777.66 511,819.55 528,324.92 469,351,114 979,875.94 999,409.09
AMBULANCE 278,211 .47 183,458.56 204,807.11 161.975.14 419.513,65 38L.816.15
ANESTHESIA 696,631.81 679,614 .42 710,278.01 610,599.81 1.435,720.94 1,420,522.67
BEHAVIORAL 240,546.85 320,365,111 265,137.80 315.881.29 498,577.54 516,920.78
CARDIOVASCULRR MEDICINE 368,582.89 368,3¢8.32 3159,117.63 159,787.06 728,892.62 691,975.25
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING 25,222.16 21,469.78 3%.318.47 23,055.17 44,522.13 47,815.35
DIALYSIS 10.627.60 4,675.70 10,493.97 8,277.53 14,127.53 16,323.95
ME 326,604.96 371,398.59 321,602.31 319.035.16 719,125.72 779,350.73

SOURCE: ACORDIA MATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PATD CLAIMS TAPES
ROTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, FPHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES



WEST VIRGINTA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLAIMS

ADGUST 2008
Paga: 2
Current 12 Mapths Prior
Reporting Type of Current Pariod Rolling Avg 12 Manths Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiecal ¥Yr Previcus Fiscal Yr
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PETA Payments  PETA Payments FEIA Payments PEIA Payments
PROFESSIONRL. SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 4.816,202.71 4.370,804.82 4,783,759.94 4,048,903.37 8.52%,766_95 8,188.483.08
IMMUNIZATION 319,382.09 299,631.87 393,783 .28 257,001.81 543.,3178.22 646,067.45
INJECTION 704,353.80 708,318.16 757,829.01 671,746.91 1.326,287.33 1,445,025.87
LAB ANMD PATHOLOGY 570,464.77 650,851.08 549,617.27 598,379,786 1,178,123.04 1,130,368.84
MAMMOGRAPHY 101,972.34 90,874.54 147,99..77 90,604 .22 184,091,.92 242,565 .82
OTHER 569,283 .46 415,883,.06 424,608.48 341,601.63 1,007,19L.07 757,387.47
OTHER IMAGING T06,367,.53 B24, 766,84 845,508.44 771,345.88 1,372,765.88 1.,541,313.74
OTHER MEDICINE 523,110.52 687,594 .95 478,063.00 635,544 .30 1,41%,952.60 1,716,221.38
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 564,07%.68 571,983.46 531,683.98 528,483.98 984,529.46 982,430.68
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING 16,975.18 14,795.22 15,905.27 15,232,148 32,054.70 31.428.67

2,566,986.77

2,48C,747.04

2,559,601.46

2,32%,322.90

4,987,363.61

4.846,459.81

m 13,888,380.25

st 38,544.848.0] 38,146,086.08 36,862,032.89 35,313,612,90 73,862,541.20 68,.830,813.82

SQURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY AUMTNSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - FER CAPITA CLAIMS

AUGUST 2008
Page: 1
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Currernt Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal ¥Yr
Category Sarvice PEYA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments  PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PELA Payments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 1.4217 .9881 .8915 1.1351 2.2183 1.8128
MATERNLTY 1.0le4 1.0909 8455 1.1139 2.0920 2.0317
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 44,2979 41.8749 38,4972 35,4131 85.1466 74.6353
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS 3134 2649 1708 6827 7059 2089
FERGERAAETEE AR P AARARAEAd PR A A M E A R R R C R R E R E A A A A A ke ke o i o kM e e e R R R R e R M e M MR E P E e b o m O E M E E E e e e e E M e e
sum 47,0493 44,2187 40.4051 aB.3447 90.1628 79.3888
CUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .3306 L2554 . 1219 , 2463 .5560 L3581
DIALYSIS . 7187 .9541 L8491 1.1037 1.6383 1.7597
EMERGENCY ROOM 2.81863 3.0554 2.7357 2.7089 5.0619 5.2947
MATERNITY .281316 L3069 .2541 .2942 .4525 4228
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 53.7558 50.6890 44 .2987 44.9514 95.9062 89.2191
*EERAANRARARr bbb FdAA R 0 a A EEEEER AREREErEEEEEE EEE RN e e e = e A R R R ot R B e o = e == =
aum 57,9050 55.2709 48.3295 49.3044 103.6150 9%.0544
PHARMACY PRESCRIPIICN DRUGS 23.6980 67.3151 B4 .5287 71.7145 111.7629 107.2334
fAddAdddddda bbb hbddbbonner 0000 e e e e e mmm e e m M MR B E Mot o o o o = 4 = = = = MM m O E 8 — — —t ot 8 — 8 —t 4 =
sum 53.6980 67.3151 64.5287 71.°71145 111.7629 107.2334
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED TMAGING 3.1193 3.4749 3.5294 3.2848 6.3079 6.6788
AMBULANCE 1.77413 1.2462 1.3682 1.2337 2.7008 2.5516
ANESTHESIA 4.4825 4.6156 4.7449 4.2724 9.2424 9.4930
BEHAVIORAL 1.5478 2.1748 1.7712 2,2108 3.2096 3.4545
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 2.3717 2.4998 2.3930 2.5177 4,6922 4.6243
CERVICAL CANCER S{REENTNG .1623 . 1460 L2092 .1615 .2866 .3195
DIALYSIS . 0684 .0318 .0701 .0580 .090% .1090
DOME 2.1015 2.5209 2.1484 2.2316 4.6294 5.2082

SOURCE: ACORDIA MATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PATD CLAIMS TAPES
ROTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BRSIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES., OR RECOVERIES



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLCYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPCRT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS

AUGUST 2008
Paga: 2
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Peried TRolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avyg Current Piacal Yr Previous Fiscal ¥Yr
Catagory Sarvice PEIA Payments PEIA Payments  PEIA Payments PEIR Payments PEIA Payments PETIA Payments
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 30.9899 29._6889 31.9569 28.3400 54 .8974 54.7218
IMMUNT ZATION 2.0551 2.0386 2.6306 1.7984 3.4980 4,3175
INJECTION 4.5322 4.8103 5.0625 4.7010 8.5380 9.6568
LAB AND PATHOLOGY 1.6707 4.4164 1.6716 4.1862 7.5842 7.5540
MAMMOGRAPHY .6561 .6184 .9886 .6342 1.1851 1.6210
OTHER 3.6631 2,8249 2.8365 2.39113 6.4838 S.0614
OTHER IMAGING 4.5451 5.6025 5.6482 5.3978 8.8372 10.3002
OTHER MEDICINE 1.38660 4.6641 3.18936 4.44938 9.1152 1L1.4691
PHYSICAIL MEDICINE 3.6296 3.8842 3.5518 3.6988 6.3379 6.5654
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING .1092 .1004 . 1063 . 1066 .2064 . 2100
SURGICAL 16.5173 16.8450 17.0989 16.2458 32.1o061 32.3878
ALANYNENAN NN FF YR FYFARRE RPN 0 e dmmmmmmm mmmmmRm e EEEER R EAAEEE R EEEEEE mmEEEEdmm e e m e mm e e e e m AR P e e e e e - —
aum 89.3649 92.2038 92,9859 87.8141% 169.9489 176.3041
gum 248.0172 259.0085 2496,.2492 247.1777 475.489% 459.9806

S0CRCE: ACORDIA WATTIONAL AND EXPRESS S{RIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES. CR RECOVERIES
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AQENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION

AUQIUST 2008
Page: 1
Reporting Typa of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Piscal Yr Previous Flscal ¥r
Catagory Sarvice Encauntters Encountars Encounters Encounters
INPATTENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .0005 .0007 Q008 .0011
MATERNITY ooco 0009 0017 0017
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL gasao 0099 o158 0L79
NEQNATAL COMPLICATIONS ooo4 0003 oo 0006
Skkddddddasestarbataddmmgddd e N mm mmmE R RN AR R R R Eem e S S 4t — e m e e e e e e
sum .0108 .0118 0190 .D212
CUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .0032 .0027 .0083 .cQa8
DIALYSIS .0024 .00286 0049 . 0064
EMERGENCY ROOM 0266 0244 £43s 0459
MATERNITY L0024 . 0020 gcaa -0034
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL .2401 .23485 .4030 .4259
tadadddddddidddddaderdsagaen 00000 e e e RMARMAR ddd e e m e mmemmAR EEEA A EEAm e mma R EAR e e me
sum L2748 .2681 4611 .4865
PHARMACY PRESCRIPIION DRUGS . 7805 .9603 1.7444 1.7475
GeddndadkhbbbusamsabeabrRNNne i nMnr LEEEEAccarRRAaD A eErEEme—emmmmnn mAEEEEEEEEEEE e o
sum . 7805 L9803 1.7444 1.7475
FROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVRANCED TMAGTNG 0249 .0287 L0452 .04868
AMBULANCE .0048 Q048 0075 ooss
ANESTHESTA .0196 0223 038l 0418
BEHAVIORAL .0415 0462 0745 0BO3
CARDICVASCULAR MEDICINE @390 0386 0694 0679
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING .0067 0095 01l1s 0146
DIALYSIS .0003 0008 ocee oolz2
DME 0252 02556 0460 D479
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT .5202 5608 9153 9535
IMMUNI ZATION .gazv 0262 D3de 0436

SOURCE: ACORDIR NATIOMAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PATD CLATMS TAPES
HOTE: CLATIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES TNSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT -~ PER CAPITA UTILIZATION

ADGUST 2008
Page: 2
Reporting Type of Current Pariod 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal Yr Previous Piscal ¥r
Category Jervica Encounters Encountars Encotuntars Encounters
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INJECTION 0283 0281 0501 0502
LAB AND PATHOLOGY . 1768 1901 3137 3418
MAMMOGRAPHY L0218 . 0258 0378 0alq
OTHER ,0381 L0370 0693 0629
OTHER IMAGING 1038 1147 LB64 1970
COTHER MEDICIME 0as1 0945 1492 1602
PHYSICAL. MEDICINE 1219 L1314 2098 2252
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING o079 0072 0137 0x32
SURGICAL ,0916 L0097 164% 1692
ittt dd bbb dawp e FRRRR L e dMeEE mmmmmm AR R RARAATd MR - - AR e, m A
sum 1.3807 1.4874 2.4411 2.5672
s 2.4488 2.7475 4.6657 4.8224

S0URCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
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WV PEIA - Monthly Trend

Percem
' Plan Demogranhics Jul-g3 Augs Lo 2007+ 2008 Fiscal | Change |
Total Dnag Cost $11.888,019)  S12.208.910 X £23.248,559) 291%
Amount Paid By Plan Spontac 97.147.538]  59.270.762|  $10.418.300 15,159,068/ 8.31%
l Armoxn] Pead By Memb S4708.081|  5§3.028.158 §7.738.237 sBoBaanz| -4.33%
Tolal Claims 188,338 192.523 376058 562.374 4.85%
Avarage Fligihls Mernbar 157801 157,688 157,504 183,200 2.60%
Awarge 0 of Ry's Per Wamber Per darth 1.18 1.2 120 118 1.70%
i Pian Paid Por Mamber Par hlonth [PMPM) 34539 $58.60 $5209 $49.45 8.38%
Awsrees Figilts Enrollecs 72418 72823 72471 71.028 203%
Awerags 0 of Rx's Per Enrolles Per Month 257 288 261 258 247%
Pan Paid Par Enales Per Monf (PEPM) $SB.70 $127.63 3113.28 §100.71 8.15%
Rx Cosst Shary [
l Awg_Clgim Cost o Plan $38 39/ $48.1D) $43.34 54153 399%
* Ay Member CostRilsim 2827 S1873 520.62 s2232) H48%
Parsent member Cost e 35.7% 24.0% RI% 48%|  -7.83%
Average ngretlismt Costs
' Single Stxaes (0 generics avaiahie) $173.40 $172.11 317274 $150.97 14.42%
Mulll-ource Brand (generics avaliabis) $50.18 $39.81 $48.18 536.12| 24.87%
Goneric Drues $10.13 $19.58) $10.34 $1502]  -200%
Brand/Generic Disp g Rates
.' Singlo Sourca (ro gemnics) 7 60% Pl s 32.28%| -14.08%
Biyfi-Soreg Brar % (generics avullxhle) 1.03% 0.95% 0.99% 108% 4.03%
Geraric Drg 71.37% 71.16% 71.26% 66.83% ©.66%
. |Generics Diwp when eveilahia £9.45% £8.07% £8.63% 9341% 0.22%
Percenl of Plan Cosl for Singie $ource 88 09% 81T2% B3.62% Bore| 03B
' Ratall Pharmacy Progr
Avg. Day Suoply 2.5 31.2 320 27 0.56%
Avg. Plan CosCuy Supply $1.17 8144 $7.31 8127 3.17%
Aorg. Claim Cost 1o Plant £31.0 $47.80 $42.94 $41.38 3%
I Ao, Merriber Cost / Claim £28.13 $18.60, 0% s217| 8.48%
Parcan) Member Gost Shere 39.67% 2481% 32.09% 3488% -8.01%
Spacial Maint Netwi (% of cisims Hed) 11.00% 12.00% 11.51% 1185%)  -083%
Cifnor Meint (% of clain [Hied) 0.65% 0.50% 0.61% 103%|)  -40.89%
Al Darys Suppiy for Mainl. Netwicy 818 874 818 876 0.15%
. Totel § Claims Fills 1-34 Days Suppiy 181.776 188,328 327,100 313,857 4.22%
Total # Claimy Fis 353-60 Day Supply 1,253 1,631 2684 2488 7.45%
. [Tetal 0 st Fiis 61-00 Day Supply 21,588 24.009 48,604 42 585 7.14%
Totel § Claims Flis 81+ Day Supply a s| 8 ]  43.75%
I Mail Service Program |
Avg. Days Supply 70.0 738 748 718 4.55%
Avyg. Plan CostiCtys Supply $1.14 $1.17] $1.18 $128|  .748%
Avg. Cosl bo Plan $56.90 50 34 $80.84 seona|  -323%
. Awg. Mesnber Cost/Claim $39.77 §20.49 $458 s3eo0]  -0.05%
Percent Menbor Cost Sharp 31.40% 28.45% 20.52% 20805 4.20%
Tote! # Clzims Fil 1-34 Days Supply 307 489 853 1086  -19.82%
Tota] # Claims Flis 38-50 Days Bupply ] 8 11 7| 87.1a%
Totsl 0 Claima Flls 61-00 Days Suppiy 1.308 1.288 2584 2.345 1013%
Total @ Clgims s 91+ Day Supniy 0 8 .
Fornwmlery Progrem
... |98 Farmuary Drogs (% by claim) 22 86% 2.96% 281% 2363%  -3.90%
S8 Non-Formudary Drugrs (% by claim) 4.05% 403% 494% 8.66% -4206%
N/3 Crugs (% by claim) 1.03% 0.90% 0.05% 0.0M! 5983.87%
Generic (irugs [% by Clatm) 71.37% 71.18% 11.25% 88.69% B_66%
Sr3 Formudary Drogs (% by §) 78.35% 74.26% 70.04% 72.15% 5.39%
als non-Fatmulary Srugs (% by §) 7.74% 745% 7.88%, 11.75% | -38.30%
' M7 Orugs (% by 9) 0.59% 04% 041% 0.03%| 688.84%
Geaneric Drugs (% by $) 13.352% 18.01% 15.97% 18.66% 0.68%
Specially Drugs
Total Dineg Cast 51374083  $1.220.429 $2.8540 052 sa282880] 13.18%
I Amour: Paid by Plan Sponsor $1311.488]  $1,194512 $2.4%8.071 §2.160682]  15.92%
A Paid by Members $62.528 $is.018 58,811 §82.194 6.83%
Towl Claim 719 853 1,382 1.293 B.72%
Awg 0 of Rx's per Mamber per Mantit 000 0.00 0004 0.00 381%
Plan Peid Per Momber Der Menth (PLIPM) £9.33 7.8 8702 o8 1237%
" |Awg Claim Cost o Plan $1.624.00 $1,786.80 31.600.08| s1888.40|  B.25%
Awg Claim Cost to Manber 85708 §54.17 $71.20) $71.19 0.13%
. |Percent of Member Comt Share 4.56% 204% 3.80% aors| 7o
I Percent of Qverall Drug Spend 11.55% 0.92% 10.74% e8o%]  1033%
' Prapared by ESI/ BACS (omh) on 10/72008 /7 Page Tof 1



Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicatora
WVA - WV Publlc Employees Ins

i

@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Current Perlod: 0872008 - 0872008
Previous Porfod:; 08/2007 - 08/2007

Current Perlod Pravious Period % Change
Plan Cost PMPM $68.99 $68.268 1.2%
Avarage MbraMonth 157,666 153,348 28%
Average Subs/Month 72,625 71,018 21%
% Utllizing Members 429 % 43.5% -1.2 %
% Retall Utilizing Members 427 % 432 % -1.2 %
% Mail Utllizing Members 0.5% 0B % -5.4 %
Rxs PMPM 123 1.23 0.7 %
Retail Rxs PMPM 1.21 1.22 0.7 %
Mall Rxs PMPM 0.01 0.01 -7.4 %
Average Admin FeefRx 30.00 $0.01 ~99.5 %
Avg Retall Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.01 -99.5 %
Avg Mail Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.00 0.0 %
Average Plan Cast/Rx $48.13 $47.189 20%
Avg Retall Plan Cost/Rx $47.78 $45.68 23%
Avg Mail Plan Cost/Rx $86.35 $97.60 -11.8 %
Average Mbr Contrib/Rx $15.76 $17.62 -105%
Avg Ratail Mbr Contrib/Rx $15.684 $17.47 -105 %
Avg Mail Mbr Contrib/Rx $20.50 $32.72 -9.8 %
Average Ing Cost/Rx $62.31 $83.00 -12%
Avg Retall Ing Cost/Rx $81.82 $62.45 -1.0%
Avg Mail Ing Cost/Rx $115.84 $128.12 -10.3 %
Averago AWP/Rx $111.33 $105.89 53 %
Avg Retall AWP/Rx $110.35 $104.84 6.5 %
Avg Mall AWP/Rx $217.57 $212.21 2.5%
Average Days Supply/Rx a36 33.5 0.4 %
Avg Retall Daya/Rx 3.2 3.1 0.4 %
Avg Mall Days/Rx 73.6 72.0 2.2%
Average Plan CostiDay $1.43 $1.41 1.8%
Avg Retall Plan Cost/Day $1.44 $1.41 1.9%
Avg Mall Plan Cost/Day $1.17 $1.38 -13.7 %
% Plan Cast 75.3% 72.8% 35%
% Memier Contribution 247 % 27.2% -9.2 %
% Retall Plan Cosat 753 % 728 % 5%
% Retal] Mbr Contrib 247 % 27.2% 9.4 %
% Mail Plan Cosat 74.5 % 74.9% 0.6 %
% Mall Member Contrib 255 % 25.1 % 16 %
Pege 1 0f3 8/12/08
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@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Publlc Employees Ins

Current Perifod: 08/2008 - 08/2008
Previous Perlod: 08/2007 - 08/2007

Current Perlod Previous Period % Change
Rx Sources
% Mafl Rxs 0.9 % 1.0% B.7 %
% Retall Rxs 99.1 % 90.0 % C.1%
% Member Submit Rxs 0.0% 0.1% 045 %
Avpg 8SB Plan Cost/Rx $140.84 $121.04 16.4 %
Avg Retail SSB Plan Cost/Rx $140.17 $120.18 18.8 %
Avg Mall 8SB Plan Cost/Rx $201.62 $180.23 6.0 %
Avg MSB Plan Cost/Rx $13.48 $0.18 48.7 %
Avg Retail MSB Plan Cost/Rx $13.03 $9.22 41,4 %
Avg Mall MSB Plan Cost/Rx $47.44 $0.00 0.0 %
Avg GEN Plan Cost/Rx $12.18 $12.80 -2.5%
Avg Reatall GEN Plan Cost/Rx $12.06 _ $12.28 -1.9%
_Avg Mall GEN Plan Cost/Rx $27.83 $36.82 -24.0 %
% Single-Source Brand Rxs 279 % 320% -12,7 %
% Multi-Source Brand Rxs 1.0% 11% -10.0%
% Generic Rxs 71.1% 88.8% 8.2 %
% Retall Single-Source Brand 27.9% I18% -12.6 %
% Retall Multi-Source Brand 1.0 % 1.1% -108 %
% Reotell Generlc 71.2% 67.0 % 8.2 %
% Mall Single-Source Brand 335% 40.0 % -16.2 %
% Wail Multi-Source Brand 1.3% 0.5% 188.4 %
% Mall Generic 66.2 % 50.5 % 0.5 %
% Formulary Rxs 936 % 88.8 % 42 %
% Retail Formulary Rxs 93.6 % 89.9 % 4.2 %
% Mall Formulary Rxs 92.7 % B3.1% 5.2 %
% DAW Rxa 0.8 % 0.7% -12.2 %
% Retall DAW Rxs 08% 0.7% 1.7 %
% Mall DAW Rxs 12 % 1.7 % -31.1 %
% Generlc Converslon 8.7 % 88.4 % 0.2%
% Retall GEN Converalon 88.7% 88.4 % 0.3%
% Mail GEN Converslon 98.0 % 99.2 % 1.2 %
Total Plan Cost $8,300,915.18 $8,834.481.82 4.1%
Retail Plan Cost $8,140,4685.46 $8.754,134.57 45%
Mal] Plan Cost $151,449.71 $180,327.35 -16.0 %
Total Member Contribution $3,048,225.26 $3,335,540.12 8.7 %
Paga 2 ol 3 ar12/08
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Key Performancse Indicators
Comprehenslve Indicatars
WVA - WV Publlc Employees Ins

R
g EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Current Perlod: 08/2008 - 08/2008
Prevlous Perlod: 08/2007 - 0872007

Current Perlod Praevious Perfod
Retail Member Contrib $2,084,483.50 $3,275,285.88 -88%
Mail Member Contrib $61,741.78 $60.274.24 -14.2 %
Total Rx Count 183,228 188,318 21%
Rotail Rx Count 181,468 187,360 22%
Membsr Submit Rxs 8 107 -94 .4 %
Mall Rx Count 1,754 1,842 4.8 %
Total Admin Fee $8.00 $1.738.50 -99.5 %
Total UC Savinps $7,190.820.85 $0,647,450.47 B.2%
Tatal Last Savings $10.972.68 $10,273.18 6.3%
Avarage Age 38.8 388 0.1%
% Male Members 48.5 % 48.5 % 0.0%
% Female Members 535% 853.5 % 0.0 %

Graphs based on Current Perlod: 08/2008 - 08/2008

Claim Source by Rx Count

0.00%
- 0.91%

W Malf O Mem.. m Retal

Drug Formulary Status by
Plan Cost

74.34% -

10.00%
- 7.68%

umBa. OBra. B Gen.

Page 3of 3
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Drug Type by Plan Cost
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Formulary Status by Rx Count
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WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

-

Utilization Report by Population Level ?"
5 EXPRESS SCRIPTS"

Prescriptions Filled From 08/2008 - 08/2008

Reporing Loval 2 Avg Mbr Avg Uil Rx Plan Member Plan Mail Gen Form Gen rjMPM .
Couni Miriinih Couni Cosi ConirfRx CosuRx % Rxs % Rxs % Rxs Conv%  Plan Cosi
COBRA (COBRA) M7 183 635 348,102 21564 37575 09% 663% 928 % 988 % $138.62
NON STATE AGENCIES (02} 18,233 7.373 21,020 $970,181 $14.01 845,15 08% T27% 843 % 99.0% 85321
NON STATE AGENCIES PLAN B (028) 2,300 834 2111 $57,688 22020 §27.33 186% 772% 944 % 90.3% $25.08
NON STATE RETIREES (03) 1.180 743 2733 $141.713 $14.05 $51.85 20% 704% 95.3 % 9.2 % $120.10
NON STATE RETIREES 80 {0860} g 4 19 8458 $8.47 $24.12 00% TE.I%  T00.0% 100.0 % $60.92
STATE AGENCIES (01) 118,670 48,341 138.264 $6,547.390 $1587 $48.05 8% 7098% 834% 8.6% $55.17
STATE AGENCIES [01B) e 904 1.853 $81.235 822 51 §32,62 1.2% 758% g33% 99.0% 510.88
STATE RETIREES {07) 13,243 8299 28,440 $1,468,957 815,30 $51.85 09% T01% 940% 986 % 411092
STATE RETIREES ASST 60 (0760) L) 32 123 85,205 37.84 24232 313% 821% 082% 100.0 % §102.08
~ Grand Total 187,888 103. 28 49,300,015 §$15.78 $48.13 A% M™MI% a8 % 887 % 688,69
W\
Page 1 of 1 871208
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i
West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management b
UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET t
August 31
(in thousands)
2008 2007
ASSETS
Short Term Assets
Cash and Equivalents g 30,123 § 36,619
Advance Deposit with Carrier/Trustee 164,909 122,506
Receivables - Net 2,116 2,666
Prepaid Insurance 2,948 3.383
Total Short Term Assels 200,096 185,174
Long Term Asseis
Investments 107,714 117.134
Total Long Term Assets 107,714 117,134
TOTAL ASSETS 307.810 282,308
B L T
LIABILITIES
Short Term Liabilities
Accounts payabie 1,652 747
Claims Payable 3086 90
OPEB Liability 2E
Agents Commissions Payable 1,891 2,316
Unearned Revenue 12,572 14,871
Current Estimated Claim Reserve 50,683 52,632
Total Short Term Liabilities 67,149 70,656
Long Term Liabilities
Compensated Absences 52 200
Estirnated Noncurrent Claim Reserve 111.535 109.153
Total Long Term Liabilities 111,587 109,353
TOTAL LIABILITIES 178,736 180,009
Prior Year Net Assets 127,630 97,547
Current Year Earnings 1,444 4,751
TOTAL NET ASSETS 129,074 102,298
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS 3 3&?,810 3 282,307

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only

BRIM - Page 1
10/08/08



UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT

West Virginia Board of Risk and insurance Management i

For the two months ending

Operating Revenues
Premium Revenues
Less - Excess Insurance

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Claims Expense
Property & MS Claims Expense
Personal Services
Operating Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income
Nonoperating Revenues

Court Fees

Investment Income

Total Noncperating Revenues

Net Income

August 31
{in ihousands)
20 2007

L 10,797 9 12,344
(1,018) {676)

9,781 11,668

6,781 8,915
1,124 (108)

221 236

429 421

8,555 9,464

1,228 2,204

7 6

211 2,541

218 2,547

[ 4,787

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only

10/08/08

BRIM - Page 2



West Virginia Children’s Health Insurance Program

r H ¥ 4 ..
West Virgmio 1900 Kanawha Boulevard East

Building 3, Room 554
Charieston, WV 25305
.‘ | 304-558-2732 voice / 304-558-2741 fax
Y Helpline 877-982-2447
www.wvchip.org

P O

JOINT COMMITTEE ON
GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
REPORT

OCTOBER 2008




WV CHIP Enrollment
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West Virginla Children’s Health Insurance Program

Comparative Balance Shest
August 31 2008 and 2007
{Accrua! Basis)
August 31, 2008 August 31, 2007 Variance
Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivetents $8,416,680 $5,346,262 $3,070.318
Due From Federal Govarnment $2,807,462 $3,018,036 ($110,574)
Due From Other Funds $630,088 $700,315  ($70,2Z7)
Accrued Interest Recalvable $18,408 $26,250 ($6,841)
Fixed Assets, at Historlcal Cost $67.286 263.011 84,275
Total Assels $12.048.8240 $0.181.874 $2.8806.952
Lieb[ities:
Pue to Other Funds $276,650 $187,351 $489,188
Deferred Revenus $735,201 $3,570,001 ($2,834,800)
Unpatd Insuranca Claims Liability 3,270,000 $3.540,000 ($270.000)
Total Liablities $4.281,751 $7,207.352 [$3.018.601)
Fund Equity 7.767.07 $1.864.522 $5.802.553
Total Liablities and Fund Equity $12.048,828 £0.161.874 $2,888.852

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited
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For the Two Months Endling August 31, 2008 and August 31, 2007
{Modified Accrual Basts)

West Yirginla Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Batances

August 31, 2008 August 31, 2007

Revenues:
Federa! Grants 5,862,308
State Appropriations 2,184,338
Premhun Revenues 17,844
Investment Eamings 388637
Total Operating Revenues 8110115
Oparating Expendituras:
Clalms:
Outpatient Services 1,697.416
Physicians & Surgleal 1,408,410
Prescribed Drugs 1,289,852
Dental 843412
Inpatient Hospital Services 775,841
Vislon 208,711
Qutpatient Mertal Haalth 198,206
Durable & Disposable Med., Equip. 112,440
Inpatient Mental Health 111,704
Medleal Transporiation 78,386
Therapy 65,229
Other Services 21,100
Less; Collaciions* {154,225}
Total Cleims 68,658,582
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Banefits 84,791
Program Administration 317,132
Higlblifty 80,672
Cutreach & Health Promotion 31,086
Current 17.810
Total Admnisirative 512271
Total Expenditures 7.168.853
Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 841,282
Fund Equity, Beginning 8.825
Fund Equity, Ending L.767.075

* Collections era primarlly dnsy rebates and subrogation

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5,224,802
2,183,789
9,846
43,867

1472344

1,773,147
1,252,688
1.246,473
916,491
571,169
181,748
175,361
85,507
63,038
58,216
63,081
7,166
(170,712}
8232281

88,146
382,693

60,062
1,837
27.958
571.484

6.803,7686

688.579

1,185.843

1.864.522

Unandited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Pege 3

Variance

837,494
538
8,198

B37.771

(78.731)
155,724
54,379
(72,079)
204,772
16,862
22,845

47.768
20,170

(7,832)
13,805

424,301

{4,355)
(75,661)
30,328
{10,148}
(59,213

386,088

272,083

12%
0%
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-18%
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12%
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76%
35%
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-10%

-5%
-18%
1%
1883%
-36%
=10%
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West Virginla Children's Health Insurance Program

Budget to Actual Statement
State Fiscal Year 2009
For the Two Months Ended August 31, 2008
Budgeted for Year to Date Yearto Date Year to Date Monthly
Year Budgeted Amt  Actual Amt  Varlance* Budgeted Amt  Aug-08  Jul-08

Projected Cost $42,350,047] | $7,080,841 $6,850,600 $209,341 3% $3,528,021 $3,332,5663 $3,517,048

Pramiums 138,200 22,715 17.844 34871 -21% 11,358 8,558 9,286

Subrogation & Rebates £39.625 89.938 164,288 (64318} 72% 44,869 41,248 113,007
Net Benefit Cost 41,883,132 $6,047,189 $6,678,401 $268,788 A% 3,473,584 3,282,747 3,305,654
Salarias & Benefits $615,486 $86,914 584,701 $1,123 1% $42,057 $38,130  $46,681
Program Adminiatration 2,080,170 348,696 228,427 118,268 34% 173,348 66,100 172,318
Enlgibllity 318,670 83,112 0 63,112 100% 26,6608 0 0
Qiitreach 81,885 13,649 8,351 6,208 V% 8,825 7,850 401
Current Expense 140,400 23.400 16,838 8,554 28% 11.700 7,392 9,444
Total Admln Cost $3.138,622 $622,770 $338,405 $184,386 % $201,386 §$109,681 §$228,824
Tota! Program Cost $44,818,764 $7.460,960 $7.018.808 $463,153 6% $3,734,070 $3,392,328 $3,624,478
Feteral Share 81.88% 36,344,238 $6,0657,390 $5,762,377 305,012 5% 3,028,685 2,781,030 2,971,347
State Share  18.02% 8,476,415 $1.412.660  §$1.284.428 148,347  10% 708285 11207 883,131
Totel Program Cast = $44.810.754 87480859  $7.016.808 $453.163 8%)| | $3,734,970 $3,302,328 $3,624,478

* Posltive parcentegas Indioate fevarable variances

** Budgetad Year Based on CCRC Actuary 6/30/2008 Report.

Unaudied - Cash Basis For Managsment Purposes Only - Unaudited

Page 4
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WV CHIP Enrollment Report ATTACHMENT 1
September 2008
2007 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP  Total Medieald Total CHIPMedicald Est # Children
County 2005Est. Enrclimert  Enrollment  CHIPMedicaid  Ensollment  § Uninsured  Uninsured
Ranking {0-18¥re)  Sgp-08 Sep-08 Enrglimont % of Population £% Renidng®
Barbaur 3,248 309 1,450 1,750 54.2% 182 33
Barkelsy 22,882 1,181 5,037 7,118 31.1% 1,144 2
Boone 5,708 301 2,618 2,810 49.4% 285 24
Brexton 3,044 207 1,485 1,862 66.6% 152 39
Brocks 4,658 273 1,442 1,715 36.8% 233 32
Cabell 18,900 943 7.766 8,708 46.1% 945 4
Calhoun 1,389 135 792 927 66.8% 69 62
Clay 2,454 172 1,394 1,588 83.8% 123 43
Doddridge 1,807 123 700 823 61.2% 80 50
Faysito 9,602 887 4,453 5,340 55.1% 485 12
Gllmer 1,154 a3 518 611 63.0% 68 66
Grant 2,463 138 9265 1,081 43.1% 123 42
Greenbrier 7.110 574 2,627 3,901 46.0% 356 17
Hampshire 5,110 280 1,805 2,085 40.4% 255 28
Hancock 8.270 383 2,111 2,474 30.5% 314 20
Hardy 2,850 1656 1,013 1,178 39.9% 147 40
Harrison 14,973 912 5,653 8,666 43.8% 748 g
Jackson 8,277 371 2,372 2,743 43.7% 314 19
Jefferson 11,468 384 2,167 2,651 22.3% 573 10
Kanawha 40,647 2,060 18,141 18,200 44.8% 2,032 1
Lowis 3,677 286 1,725 2,011 68.2% 178 34
Lincoln 4,045 409 2,444 2,853 67.7% 247 31
Logan 7,810 528 3,768 4,328 56.8% 380 15
Marion 11,246 770 4,058 4,828 42.0% 682 11
Marshali 7,178 383 2,813 2,006 41.7% 359 18
Meson 5,481 339 2.488 2,827 61.8% 273 28
McDowell 5,170 381 3,177 3,658 88.8% 259 27
Mercer 12,687 1,084 8,335 7.389 58,3% 634 8
Mingral 5,973 285 1,856 2,251 arT% 209 2
Mingo 8,204 386 3,131 3527 58.9% 310 21
Monongalla 14,348 608 3,820 4,816 32.2% 77 7
Monroe 2,728 219 926 1,148 42.0% 138 4
Morgen 3,385 z35 1,043 1,278 38.0% 188 35
Nicholes 5,478 418 2,485 2,883 52.6% 274 25
Chio 9,088 5a4 2,842 3,388 37.3% 453 14
Pendleton 1,632 100 420 520 31.8% &2 49
Pleasants 1.503 84 480 574 38.0% 80 61
Pocahontas 1.717 147 832 770 45.4% 88 48
Preston 6,354 488 2,241 2,727 42.8% 318 18
Putnam 12,622 833 2,058 3.591 28.7% 228 2
Ralsigh 15,8092 1,238 8,910 8,157 51.0% 800 5
Randolph 5,971 ATT 2,378 2,868 47.8% 289 23
Ritchie 2,234 147 843 D80 43.9% 112 45
Roans 3.266 288 1,648 1,831 58.1% 163 a7
Summers 2,322 218 1,120 1,338 57.6% 118 44
Taylor 3307 220 1.324 1,553 47.0% 1656 38
Tucker 1,354 173 489 641 47.3% 68 53
Tvler 1,887 119 789 008 48.1% 84 47




September 2008
2007 2007

County Pop. Total CHIP  Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Esl # Children

County 2005Est  Enrollmenl  Enrollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Uninsured Uninsured

Ranking {0-18 Yrs} Sep-08 Sep-08 Enrollment % of Population 5% Ranking*
Upshur 4,956 406 2,166 2,572 51.9% 248 30
Wayne 9,176 583 3,977 4,580 49 7% 459 13
Websier 2,020 188 1,065 1,253 062.0% 101 46
Wetzel 3,732 225 1,542 1,767 47 4% 187 33
Wirt 1,268 117 531 648 51.1% 63 54
Woaod 19,063 1,149 7,388 8,537 44 8% 953 3
Wyoming 5,092 429 2,561 2990 58.7% 255 28

Totals 382,490 24,255 147,528 171,783 44.9% 19,125

ATTACHMENT 1

WYV CHIP Enroliment Report

Counties with Uninsured Children
Estimated at =400

¥ : ALEL Lt o Countles with Uninsured Childran
W FIRATIE d pro B Estimated at =399 and =201
- : II_l Countles with Uninsured Children
Estimated at =200

Toral Extimaced Low Income Uninsured Children: 19,057

Note 1: The most recent estimale for uninsured children statewide from the US Census Curent Population Survey is
8%. CHIP uses a 5% estimate to reflect the percentage of uninsured children for oulreach purposes who could qualify
for CHIP or Medicaid. it should be noted that even this five percent extrapolation io the county level could vary
significantly from counly to county depending on the availability of empioyee sponsored insurance. However, it remains
our best gross estimate of the remaining uninsured children,

Note 2:  Since it has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid
in the past, WVCHIF asseris that a §% uninsured estimate is a more realistic target number for outreach



Legislative Oversight Commission on

Health and Human Resources Accountability

OCTOBER 2008

Department of Administration

State Children’s Health Insurance Program
UPDATE




WV CHILDREN'’S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

REPORT FOR OCTOBER 2008

I. Enrollment on September 30, 2008: 24,255

See Attachment 1 for enrollment by county.

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: October 2007 through September 2008
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Enrollee Totals: July 2008 to September 2008

| Month | Total IYear  Total
July 1,536 Average 1,718
August 1,618 High 2,106

. September | 1.674 Low 1,329

New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: July 2008 to September 2008

Month ~ Total I Year | Total
July 649 Average 733
August 699 High 926
September 674 Low | 540

II. Re-enrollment for 3 Month Period: May 2008 to July 2008

| Enrolled within Reopened Cases
Total Forms Mailed Notice Period _ After Closure _ Final Closures
Month Torad | # % # % # %
June 1,834 958 52% 240 13% = 636 @ 35%
Juty 2,028 1,063 52% 253 12% 712 35%
~ August 2076 @ 1174 | 57% = 236 M% | 605 = 29%



WVCHIP
Report For October 2008

Page 2

III.

Financial Activity
Please see this month’s financial statement ai Attachment 2
The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended August 2008 was $1,847.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2006 — SFY 2008

SFY 2008  FFP% | SFY 2007 | FFP% | SFY 2006 FFP%

2008 | 2007 2006
| Federal | 35,626,232 | 8198 35472537 | 8097 | 34247276 8109 |
| State 7947861 1802 8336944 1903 7,986,385 1891

| Total Costs | 43,574,093 | 100.00 43.809.481 | 100.00 | 42.233.661 | 100.00 |

In Milllons

Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: June 2008 — August 2008

Edgeled Per Wid. Avg | Actual .
 Month ForQu | August 2008 July 2008 |  June 2008
| Federal 3,028,695 2,816,533 2.781.030 2,971,347 | 2,697,222
| State 706,285 . 619,101 | 611,297 653,131 | 592,876 |
' Total 3,734,980 3.435,635 | 3,392,328 | 3.624.478 | 3.290.098 |
+ 18
L
&
: ]
2
= |
£
|
] = == g
Budgeted Wid Avg ALl July June
PerMonth  For Qir



WVCHIP

Report For October 2008

Page 3

IV. Other Highlights

SUBMISSION OF STATE PLAN AMENDMENT

¢

After an opportunity for review and comment by individual members of the West
Virginia Children’s Health Insurance Board, a State Plan Amendment was
submitted on October 3, 2008 to expand coverage to 250% FPL. It is estimated
that it will take at least 90 days for approval by the Centers on Medicare and
Medicaid Services (CMS).

The amendment includes budget estimates allowing for participation by an
additional 285 children per month. Families of these children will participate in
sharing the cost of premiums by paying $35 per month per single child or $71
per month for two or more children.

The total additional funding estimated for this expansion is $174,121.

10



WYV CHIP Enroliment Report ATTAGHMENT 1
September 2008
2007 2007
Counly Pop  Total CHIP  Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Esl # Children
County 2005 Est Enroliment Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Uninsured Uninsured
Ranking {0-18 ¥rs) Sep-08 Sep-08 Enroliment %_ol Population 5% Ranking*
Barbour 3,248 309 1,450 1,759 54 2% 1862 38
Berkeley 22,882 1,181 5,937 7,118 311% 1,144 2
Boone 5,706 301 2,518 2,819 49 4% 285 24
Braxion 3,044 207 1,485 1 692 55 6% 152 39
Brooke 4,658 273 1,442 1,715 36 8% 233 32
Cabell 18,900 943 7,766 8,709 46 1% 945 4
Calhoun 1,389 135 792 927 66 8% 69 52
Clay 2,454 172 1,394 1,566 63 8% 123 43
Doddridge 1,607 123 700 823 51 2% 80 50
i It 9,692 887 4,453 5 55.1% 485 12
Gilmer 1,154 a3 518 611 53 0% 58 55
Grant 2,483 136 925 1,061 43 1% 123 42
Greenbrier 7,110 574 2,627 3 201 45 Q% 356 17
Hampshire 5,110 260 1,805 2,065 40 4% 255 28
Hancock 6,270 363 21 2474 39.5% 314 20
Hardy 2,950 165 1,013 1,178 39 9% 147 40
Harrison 14,973 912 5,653 6,565 43 8% 749 6
Jackson 6,277 a7t 2,372 2,743 43 7% 314 19
Jefferson 11,485 384 2,167 2,551 22 3% 573 10
Kanawha 40,647 2,059 16,141 18,200 44 8% 2,032 1
Lewis 3,577 286 1,725 2,011 56 2% 179 34
Lincoln 4,945 409 2,444 2,853 57 7% 247 3
Logan 7,610 528 3,798 4,326 56 8% 380 15
Marion 11,245 770 4,058 4,828 42 9% 562 1
tMarshall 7,178 383 2,613 2,996 41 7% 359 16
Mason 5,461 339 2,488 2,827 51 8% 273 26
McDowell 5,170 a1 3177 3,558 68 8% 259 27
Mercer 12,687 1,064 6,335 7,399 58 3% 634 8
Mineral 5,973 295 1,956 2,251 37 7% | 299 22
Mingo 6,204 396 3,131 3,527 569% | 310 21
Maonongalia 14,348 696 3,920 4,616 32 2% 717 7
Monroe 2,728 219 26 1,145 42 0% 136 41
Morgan 3,365 235 1,043 1,278 38 0% 168 35
Nicholas 5478 418 2,465 2,883 52 6% 274 25
Chio 9,068 544 2,842 3,386 37 3% 433 14
Pendleton 1,632 100 420 520 31 9% 82 49
Pleasanis 1,583 94 480 574 36 0% 80 31
Pocahontas 1,717 147 632 779 45 4% 86 48
Freston 6,354 486 2,241 2,727 42 9% 318 18
Putnam 12,522 B33 2,958 3,591 28 7% 626 9
Raleigh 15,992 1,238 6.919 B,157 51 0% 800 5|
Randoiph 5,971 477 2,379 2,856 47 8% 1 299 23
Ritchie 2,234 147 833 980 43 9% 112 45
Roane 3,266 286 1,545 1,831 56 1% 163 37
Summers 2,322 218 1,120 1,338 57 6% 116 44
Taylor 3,307 229 1,324 1,553 47.0% 165 36
Tucker 1,354 173 468 641 47.3% 68 53
Tyler 1,887 119 789 908 48 1% 94 47
11



ATTACHMENT 1

WYV CHIP Enrollment Report

September 2008
2007 2007

Counly Pop  Tolal CHIP Tolal Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children

County 2005 Est Enrollment Enrcliment CHIP/Medicaid Enrpliment Uminsured  Uninsured

Ranking 18 ¥real Sep-08 Sep-0D8 £ =gl e “ ol Pogubilion 5% Ranking*
Upshur 4 956 406 2,166 2,572 51 9% 248 30
Wayne 9,176 583 3,977 4,560 49 7% 459 13
Websler 2,020 188 1,065 1,253 62 0% m 48
Wetzel 3.732 225 1.542 1,767 47 4% 187 33
Win 1,268 117 531 648 51 1% 63 54
Wood 19,083 1.149 7,388 8,537 44 B%, 933 3
Wyoming 5,092 429 2,561 2,990 58 7% 255 29

Totals 382,490 24,255 147 528 171,783 44 9% 19,125

HAMCOOK 314

BROCKE 233
OHIL 453

MARSHALL 359

ST Cal- GILMER LFsHUR
Mason foun”  se B gANDOLPH
73 ROANE = 299 FLAE CTON
163 BRAXTON Iy
152 o
WEESTER
LAy 101
123
KANAWHA HICHDLAS POCAHDOMNTAS
coLk 2,032 374
WAYNE LMZOLK 2 85
459 el EGONE ; . . .
235 e FAYETTE Counties with Uninsured Children
706 i E
LOGAN -y GREFLERIER Estimated at >400
Rl LY RALEIGH 356 - Counties with Uninsured Children
' e E . 18 Estimated at =399 and 2201
55 Ti1s | MCNROE . . . .
138 E Counties with Uninsured Children
{1 -
MCGOWE:L  MERCER Estimated at =200
59 634

Tatal Estimated [ ow Income L ninsured Chideen: 19057

Note 1: The most recent estimate for uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Population Survey is
8% CHIP uses a 5% estimate lo reflect the percentage of uninsured children for outreach purposes who cowd qualify
for CHIF or Medicaid. 1t should be noted that even this five percernt extrapolation to the county level could vary
significantly from county to county depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance However, f remains

our best gross estimate of the remaning uninsured children

Note 2: Since it has been estimated thal 7 of 10 urinsured children quahly or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid
wr the past, WVCHIF asserts that a 5% uninsured estirnate is a more realistic target number for outreach
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West Yirginla Chlidren's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances
For the Two Months Ending Augtst 31, 2008 and August 31, 2007

(Moxdifted Accrual Basls)
August 31, 2008 August 31, 2007
Revenues:
Federal Grants 5.862,385 5,224,902
State Appropriations 2,194,338 2,183,789
Premlum Revenues 17,844 9,648
Investment Eamings 35,537 43,897
Total Operating Revenues 8,110,115 7.472.344
Operating Expenditures:
Claims:
Outpatient Services 1,697,416 1,773,147
Physicians & Surgical 1,408,410 1,252,688
Prescribed Drugs 1,209,852 1,245,473
Bental 843,412 815,491
Inpatient Hospital Services 775.941 571,169
Vislon 208,711 191,749
OCutpatient Mental Health 188,208 175,361
Durable & Dispusable Med. Equip. 112,440 85,507
Inpatient Mantal Heslth 111,704 63,938
MedIcal Transportation 78,386 58,216
Therapy 55,229 63,061
Cther Services 21,100 7.195
Less: Collections® (1564.295) (170.712)
Total Claims 6,658,582 £.232.981
General and Admin Expenses:
Salarles and Bansfits 84,791 89,148
Program Administration 317,132 392,693
Eliglbility 60,572 60,052
Outreach & Heaith Promotion 31,866 1,637
Current 17,810 27,956
Total Administrative 512,271 571.484
Total Expenitures 7.168.853 6,803,765
Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 941,262 668,579
Fund Equity, Beginning 8826813 1,195,943
Fund Equity, Ending L767.078 1.864.522

* Coliections are primerfy drug rebates and subrogation

Varlance

837,494

8,108
[8.480)

.77

(76.731)
155,724
54,379
{72,079)
204,772
16,882
22,845
26,933
47,766
20,170
(7,832)
13,205
18.487
424.301

{4,3B5)
{75,581)

30,329
(10,148}

272,683
5.620.870

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unzudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited
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West Virginla Children‘s Health Insurance Program

Comparative Balance Shest
August 31 2008 and 2007
{Accrual Basis)
August 31, 2008 August 31, 2007 Variance
Asaots;
Cash & Cash Equivalents $8,416,580 $5,346,262 $3,070,318 57%
Due From Federal Govermment $2,807,462 $3,018,036 ($110,574) 4%
Due From Other Funds $638,088 $709,315  {$70,227) -10%
Accrued Interest Receivahle $18,409 $25,250 ($6,841) -27%
FIxed Asseats, at Historlcal Cost $67.286 $63.011 $4.275 %
Total Assets $12,048,826 £29.161.674 52.686952 22%
Liahilities:
Due to Other Funds $276,550 $187,351 $80,189 48%
Deferred Revenue $735,201 $3,570,001 ($2,834,800) -79%
Unpald Insurance Clalms Liability $3.270.000 $3.540.000 ($270.000) 8%
Total Liabllities $4.281.751 $7.297.352 ($3.015.601) 41%
Fund Equity $7.767.075 $1.884.522 $5.902,553 317%
Total Liabllities and Fund Equity $12,048.826 £9.161.874 $2.886.952 8224

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unandited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited
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West Virginla Children’s Health Insurance Program
WVFIMS Fund 2154
For the Moenth Ended August 31, 2008
{Accrual Basls)

[Investment Account |

Funds Invested $8,313,815
Interest Eamned 35,537
Total $8,49.352

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited
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Department of Administration Leasing Report For
The Period of September 1, 2008 through September 30,
2008

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

Division of Corrections

COR-083 New contract of lease for 3 years containing 2,640
feet of office space at the PSF rate of $13.64, with El Pru
Urbu, LLC, in the City of Beckley, Raleigh County.

West Virginia State Police

PSA-122 New contract of lease consisting of 3,000 square
feet of office space at $0.40 PSF rate includes janitorial, with
Board of Governors WV School of Osteopathic Medicine in
the City of Lewisburg, Greenbrier County.

STRAIGHT RENEWALS

Coal Heritage Highway Authority

CHH-005 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 3,500 square
feet of office space, at the current annual rate of $1.00, with
the Town of Bramwell, in the City of Bramwell, Mercer
County.

WV Conservation Agency

SCC-044 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 303 square feet of
office space at the current PSF rate of $7.85, full service with
Monongahela Power Company, in the City of Gassaway,
Braxton County.



STRAIGHT RENEWALS CONTINUED

West Virginia State Police

PSA-107 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 2,750 square
feet of office space at the current PSF rate of $3.05 with City
of Gilbert, Mingo County.

Division of Natural Resources

NAT-106 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 600 square feet
of storage space at the current PSF rate of $4.50, includes,
trash and snow removal with Southern Mini Storage in City
of Nitro, Kanawha County.

DECREASE SQUARE FOOTAGE

Homeland Security/Office of Emergency Services

OES-015 Decrease in square footage from 18,000 square
feet of office and storage space to 13,000 square feet, at the
PSF rate of $4.89, with O.V. Smith and Sons of Big
Chimney, in the City of Big Chimney, Kanawha County.

DECREASE SQUARE FOOTAGE, RENEW, INCREASE
RENT

Workforce West Virginia

WWV-012-SUB Decrease square footage from 1,500 to 348
square feet of office space, increase in PSF rate from $9.29
to $17.05 and renewed for one year, full service with
Northern Panhandle Workforce Investment Board, in the City
of New Martinsville, Wetzel County.



RENEWAL/RENT INCREASES

Department of Environmental Protection

DEP-085 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 2,587 square
feet of office space at the current PSF rate of $12.00, full
service with the Division of Natural Resources, in the City of
Parkersburg, Wood County.

Division of Corrections

COR-049 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 2,273 square
feet of office space at the current PSF rate of $11.60, full
service with Grandeotto, Inc., in the City of Clarksburg,
Harrison County.

RENEWAL/AMMENDING SQUARE FOOTAGE

West Virginia State Police
PSA-103 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 3,200 square

feet of office space at the current PSF rate of $5.44, with
Kevin Douglas Tiller, in the City of Logan, Logan County.

RENEWAL/ADDING SQUARE FOOTAGE/DECREASE PSF

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-172 Renewal for 10 years adding 3,210 square feet of
office space for a total of 12,883 square feet and decreasing
PSF rate from $12.00 to $9.40. Tenant is now responsibie



for utilities and janitorial, with Hal-Dan Enterprises, Inc., in
. the City of Moundsville, Marshall County.



SEPTEMBER 1, 20008 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 31, 2008
REAL ESTATE DIVISION SUMMARY REPORT

e There were a total of 12 leasing changes for the
period of September 1, 2008 through September 30,
2008 and they are as follows:

o 2-New Contract of Lease

s 4-Straight Renewals

¢ 1-Decrease Square footage

o 1-Decrease square footage/renewal/rent increase
¢ 2-Renewal/rent increase

¢ 1-Renewal amending square footage

e 1-Renewal/adding square footage/decrease square footage rate



Joint Committee on Government and Finance

October 2008

Depariment of Health and Human
Resources

MEDICAID REPORT
July 2008 Data



WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FCOR MEDICAL SERVICES
EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

o @9 S I S B o M W e 6 M 80 6 S o Wy = 8

SFY2009
| MONTH OF JULY 2003 | ACTUALS TOTAL ESTIMATED ACTUALS ACTUALS FROJECTED
| Current Current Year To-Date 08/01/08
SFYZ2008 SFY2009 Month Ended Monlh Ended Thru Thru
HE— 07/31/08 07/31/08 07431/08 06/30/08
EXPENDITURES:
Inpatien| Hospilal Services 224,743,060 233,675,634 19,510,641 29,434,438 29,434 438 204,241 196
Inpatent Hospila! Services - DSH Adjusimen! Payments 55658017 57,752,400 57,752 400
Mental Health Facilities 44 424 999 47,603,433 4,464 710 4,983 121 4,983 121 42,610,312
Mental Health Facilities - DSH Adjusiment Payments 18,758,680 18,774,000 . - . 1B, 774,000
Nursing Facility Services 431,721,537 461,013,785 38,603,829 43,654,181 43,654,181 417,359,604
inlermediale Care Facililies - Public Providers .
Inlermediate Care Facililies - Privale Providers 58,149,889 63,050,810 5,203,874 £.487313 5487 313 57,563,497
Physicians Services ™ 122,769,471 125,162, 523 14,918,976 15,360,964 15,360,964 109 801 55%
Qulpatient Hospilal Services 104,588,493 111,471,366 10,450,893 10,970,581 10,970,591 100,500,775
Prescnbed Drugs 337,815,190 353,600,436 33,220,067 32,967,095 32,967,005 320 533,341
Drug Rebale Offset - Nalional Agreement {107,877,904) (102,165,200} (18,305,367} (22,066,216} {22,066,216) {80,008 984)
Drug Rebale Offsel - Slale Sidebar Agreemeni (28,028,517) {31,623,600) {5,666 133} {1,551,052) (1,551,052} [30.072,548)
Dental Services ** ITeT7.318 42 380,562 3,975,006 3,351,729 3,351,728 39,028,823
Other PracUlioners Services 26,659,342 28,693,748 2,729,277 2,054,681 2,054 681 26 R309 067
Clinic Services 36,381,526 34,754,933 3,259,107 7,033,894 7,033,594 27,720,939
Lab & Radiological Services 8,222 298 9,200,885 B&3,025 879,024 B79,024 8,321,861
Home Heallh Services 29,970,379 31,950,050 3,010,428 3,870,653 3,870,658 28,079,352
Hysterectomies/Stenlizalions 515,828 520,120 48,773 70,992 70,892 448 128
Pregnancy Terminations ;
EPSDT Services 2,419,032 2943119 275,548 218,881 218 881 2,724 238
Rural Heallh Clinic Services 6,710,171 7.433 055 698,248 632 BB1 632,881 6,800,174
Medicare Heallh Insurance Paymenls - Part A Premiums 17,124,133 18,671,400 1,555,850 1,435,370 1,435,370 17,238,030
Medicare Heallh Insurance Paymenls - Parl B Premiums 67.860,223 75,461,100 6,288 425 5,B67 667 5,867 667 69 593 433
120% - 134% Of Poverty 4,004,192 E 358,994 358,994 (358,994)
135% - 175% Ol Poverty =
Coinsurance And Deduclibles »
Medicaid Healih Insurance Payments Managed Care Organizations |Af.:C8 257,013,357 267,942 700 22.328,558 27,330,437 27,330,437 240,612,263
Medicaid Heallh Insurance Paymenls Group Heallh Plan Paymenis 336,296 465,200 43,583 31,959 31,859 433,241
Home & Community-Based Services (MR/DD) 218,374,534 260,704,640 24 424 327 17 B76,976 17,876,976 242 827 664
Home & Communily-Based Services (Aged/Disabled) 65,632,661 BB, 556,233 8,296 445 5,868,047 6,968,047 81,588 108
Gommunity Supperled Living Services + -
Programs (1 All-Inclusive Care Elderly :
Personal Care Services 37,799 505 42,173,550 3,951,182 3,477 707 3,477,707 30,695,843
Targeted Case Management Services 5,43B 615 7.817 60B 735,170 401,769 401,768 7.415.839
Primary Care Case Managemenl Services 718,206 810,500 75,932 66,588 56,598 753,902
Hospice Benefils 12,363,106 13,460,400 1,261,048 1,185,222 1185222 12,275,178
Emergency Services Undocumented Aliens - - - - .
Federally Qualified Heallh Center 17,475,447 18,586,696 1,838,786 1,737,346 1,737,346 17,848,350
Other Care Services 121,772,650 137 481,157 12,921,514 13,107,109 13,107,109 124,374,058
Less Recoupments - {104 518} {104 919] 104819 |
NET MEDICAID EXPENDITURES: 2,238,331,734 2428 523 252 200,987,220 217,083,557 217,093,557 2,212,429 685 |




WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
EXPENMTURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

SFY200%

| MONTH OF JULY 2008 ACTUALS TOTAL ESTIMATED ACTUALS ] ACTUALS PROJECTED
Current Current Year To-Date [:ll'_'u'lii‘lw'r

SFY2008 S5FY2009 Monlh Ended Month Ended Thru Thru

07{31108 07731708 07/31/08 06/30/09

Collections Third Parly Liability (line 9A on CM5-64) (4,595,459) - .

Collections Probate (fine 5B on CMS-64) (178,773) -

Collections Identified through Fraud & Abuse Efforl (iine 9C on CM5-84) (196,610) -

Collections  Other {ine 8D on CM5-64) {d,109,627) -

MET EXPENDITURES and CMS-64 ADJUSTMENTS: 2,229 251,266 2,429 523 252 200 987 220 217,093,557 217 093 557 2212 429 695

TI—
Plus Medicaid Part D Expendilures 29,322 509 29 968,500 2,807,617 2 405 064 2 405 0B4 27,563 436 i
Plus: State Only Medicaid Expenditures ™" 4,078,869 3,634,895 348 509 517 108 | 517 108 3,117,787 |

TOTAL MEDICAID EXPENDITURES

Plus Reimbursables !

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

{1} This amount will revert Io Slate Only if nol reimbursed

I~ 262652643 | 32463 126647 |  $204144.346 [

$220 015729

$220.015 728 |

$2 243 110 918 |

3,830,807 |

4,042,671 |

388,718 |

381,179 |

381,179 |

3,661,492 |

137,266,483,550 || 32,467 169,318 |

$204,533,064 |

$220,396,909 |

$220,396,509 |

$2,246,772,408 §

*CMS 1s curmently reviewing porlions of these payments. Unlil review is completed these expanses will be classified as state-only on the CM5-64. With all oulside reviews, there is a polental for a

portion of these costs to remain slale-only if any of lhem are disallowed



WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
MEDICAID CASH REPORT

SFY2009
| MONTH OF JLILY 2008 | ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED |. TOTAL
Current Year-To-Date 08/01/08 B
Month Ended Thru Thru SEYS00D
REVENUE SOURCES 07/31/08 07/31/08 06/30/08 |
Beg Bal 7/01/07 (5084/1020 prior mth) 34 933,055 34,933,085 0 1 3, BN S
MATCHING FUNDS
General Revenue (0403/189) 26,247,046 26,247,048 367,458,641 103, M5 Gn T
Rural Hespitals Under 150 Beds (0403/940) 216,334 216,334 2,379,666 3 GO 00
Tertiary Funding (0403/547) 404 B67 404,667 4,451,333 4 B5E 000
Lottery Waiver (Less 550,000) (5405/539) 6,450,000 6,450,000 16,922,578 23 NTEETY
Lottery Transfer (5405/871) 2,500,000 2,500,000 7,800,000 10, 00, 0
Trust Fund Appropriation (5185/189) 0 30,556,594 0 55k By
Provider Tax (5090/189) 12,026,855 12,026,855 153,633,149 1655 HEL, 00
Certified Malch 3 924,447 3,924,447 19,281,551 H3 205,00t
Reimbursables - Amount Reimbursed 387 975 387,975 3,654,696 q AZET
Cther Revenue (MWIN, Escheated Warrants, etc,) 5084/4010 & 4014 26,685 26,685 PR [
CMS - 64 Adjustments 0 0
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS 87,117,073 87,117,073 606,111,514 B TN AT
FEDERAL FUNDS | 153611604 ] | 153,611,606 1,645,663 235 {00 2T
TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES T =ao a8 | [ 240728679 | [ 2251774745 | [ asefnd #eu |
TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
Provider Payments I z=o3waooa | | 220396909 | | 2344 774,400 2 A6 1 A18
TOTAL I 20331771 | |l 20331751 )| i1 28334111 |

Note: FMAP (08'- 74 25% applicable July - Sept 2008} ( 09' - 73.73% applicable Oct 2008 - June 2009,



BUREAL FOR MEDICAL SERVICES

S5FY 2009 Medicaid Approved Claims Report

As of July 31, 2008

3 YTD Totals
REFH|CMS 64 Category Of Service SFY 2008 JUL-SEP 2008 | OCT-DEC 2008 | JAN-MAR 2009 | APR-~JUN 2009 Year to Date
1A |Inpatient Hospilal Services 233 675634 27 853 101 0 0 0 27,853,101
18 |inpalient HospHal Services - DSH 57.752.400 1,633,690 4] 0 1] 1,653,690
2A |Mental Heallh Facillies 47,603,433 3,766,525 0 O 0 J.766 525
2B |Mental Health Facililies - DSH 18 774 000 4 581 600 0 0 0 4 581.600
3 [Nursing Facilily Services 461 013,785 36,077,235 0 0 0 36,077,239
4B |Intemediale Care Facililes - Pnvale 63,050,810 5,434,400 0 0 0 5,434,400
Praviders
5 |Physicians Services 125 162 523 10 575 068 Y] 0 i] 10.575.068
6 [Cutpatient Hospilal Services 411 471,366 9,143,220 0 0 0 9,143,220
7 |Prescribed Drugs 353,600,436 27 411 916 0 0 0 27 411 918
7 |Part D Premium - State Only 2D 968,500 2 405 064 0 1] 0 2 405,064
7A1 |Drug Rebate Untset - Natonal {142 165,200 %2 G68 710 0 0 0 127 D66 216
7A2 |Drug Rebate Offset - Stale (51,623,604 T 551052y 0 0 0 {1,557 252
# | Total Rebates 1733 (55,800 {23 617 2051 0 1] 0 {23 617 200
# |NET DRUG COST 219 811636 6199712 0 0 0 6199 712
8 |Denlal Services 42 380 562 31071.058 0 0 Q 3.071.058
S |Ciner Fracuuoners HServices 28,893,748 1,839,305 0 0 0 1,839,305
10 [Chnic Services 34,754 933 3,069,320 0 0 0 3 069 320 |
11 |Lab & Radiclogical Sarvices 9 200 a5 800,508 0 0 1] 800 508
12 [Home Heailth Services 31.950.050 3.265 923 0 0 0 3,265,923
13 |Hyslereclomes/Slenlizations 520,120 45,785 ¢ v} 0] 45 786
14: tPregnancy Temminalion 253.100 18.037 0 4] 0 18037
5 |EPSDT Services 2943118 195 262 0 0 0 195,262
6 LRural Health Clinic Services 7,433,055 599,860 0 4] 0 598,860
1 ?Ai}ﬂedlcare - Parl A Premiums 18.671.400 1,430,320 0 0 0 1,430,320
178 [Medicare - Parl B Premiums 75461 100 6.211 501 0 0 0 6 211 501
18A IManaged Care Organizations __267 942 700 8,356 550 4] a 0 8 356 530
18C |Group Health Plan Payments 465 200 4 901.550 0 0 o 4,901,560
19 |Home & Community-Sased Services 260,704,640 19,147 811 0 0 0 19,147,811
[MR/DD)
20 [Home & Communily-Based Services 88,556,233 6,283,213 0 0 0 §,283,213
{AgediDisabled)
23 |Personal Care Services 42,173,530 3,284,246 1] 0 1] 3,284,246
24 |Targeted Case Management 7,817 608 388 176 0 0 0 3By 176
25 |Primary Care Case Managemenl B10 500 0 0 0 0 0
26 |Hospice Benetils 13,460,400 1,532,985 [¥] 0 1] 1,332,983
2B |Federally Qualified Heallh Cenler 19,586,696 1,548,244 0 0 0 1,548 244
29 |Other Care Services 137 481 167 11.883 794 0 0 0 11,883 74
Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0
H ITOTALS 2.459,744,852 183,158,004 0 0] 0 183,158,004

This report's data is prepared based on claims received and approved for payment {Madified Accrual basis of Accounting} Therefore, the data presented in
this report will nol malch the CMS-64 Quartery Reporls which are preparad on a cash basis




Joint Committee on Government and Finance

October 14, 2008

Governor's Pharmaceutical Advocate Office
Building 1, Room M-148

1500 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Charleston, West Virginia 25305
304-558-0079



' OfTice of the Govermnor
State Capitol
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, E.
Charleston. WV 25305

September 11, 2008

The Honorable Edwin J. Bowman
West Virginia State Senate

128 West Circle Drive

Weirton, West Virginia 26062

The Honorable Jim Morgan

West Virginia House of Delegsates
P.O. Box 117

Huntington, Waest Virginia 257086

Dear Senator Bowman and Delegate Morgan:

This correspondence addresses a recommendation directed to the Governor's Office via the
Departmental Review of the West Virginia Department of Administration - West Virginia Pharmacautical Cost
Management Council. You will recall that the final report was not made available to the Department of
Administration or the Governors Office prior to the Commitiee meeting. The numbers presented to the
committee in the final raport were neither shared nor vetted through the Govemor's office; the numbars In the
final report also varied from what wes listad in the draft report. The letter will provide a detailed description of
annual operating expensss and grants made in each year through the Governor’s Pharmaceutical Advocate
Office, as well as, the remaining balances in each fiscal year. It alsoc provides expenditures for the West
Virginla Pharmacoutical Cost Management Councll. In addition, per Senator Minard's suggestion, a
discussion of the cost-bsenefit ratio of the expenditures is included.

The Governor's Office of the Pharmaceutical Advocate operates in a fiscally conservative manner and
as such uses less than 50% of the annual appropriation for operating expsnditures. The remainder Is either
used for one-time start-up grants or is carried over to the following fiscal year. The Legislature reappropriated
the carry-over funds in each fiscal year from 2006 forward.

During SFY"08, the Office of the Pharmaceutical Advocate mads two $60,000 agrante fo start 340b
pharmacies at Access Health in Lochgelly, Raleigh County and Clay-Battells Heaith Services In Blacksville,
Monongalia County. These grants buy pharmacy inventory, computers and hardware. Initial data shows that
these one lime grants reap savings in the first year to the Medicaid program, not to mention the savings that
are made available to all the patients of the clinic, regardless of thelr income. These one-time grants pey for
themselves and continue to reap savings in both the public and private sector. Savings to the private sector were
discussed verbally and datailed In the agency response.

Telephone: (304) 558-2000
Toll Free: 1-888-438-2731
FAX: (304) 342-7025
WWW.WYLOV.0rg



Also during, SFY ‘08, the Office of tha Pharmaceutical Advocate provided $140,000 in start-up funds
for Governor Manchin's WVRx Program. This project provides frea drugs for low-income patients statewlide.
itis & cooperative project between West Virginia Health Right, the Govemor's Office, the Benedum Foundation,
the Heinz Family Philanthroples, the Attormey General's Office and participating pharmacsutical manufacturers.
The Legislature increased the Pharmaceutical Advocate line item for SFY 09 by $110,000 to provide ongoing
financial support for this project. The WVRx business plan details the cost-bensfit of keeping patlents
connected o thelr medications. It cites a National Institutes of Health study that when patients have access
lo prescription drugs they use the emergency room 40% less and have 60% fewer hoaplializations
(www.wrx.org/background).

Buring SFY 08, operating costs for the Office were $216,010.86 and $260,000 In grants were
issued. The grants and the operating costs were drawn from appropriations for SFY '06, SFY '07 and SFY "08.
At the end of SFY '08, the following balances remain:

SFY ' 06 $ 50,000.00
SFY ' 07 $289,138.05
SFY '08 $248,797.20

In regard to the West Virginla Pharmaceutical Cost Management Councll which resides In the
Department of Administration and was the actual subject of the PERD audlt, attached for your reference
is correspondence fo PERD staff dated April 16, 2008 (Appendix A). On page 7, the letier states:

“As you know, the statute houses the Council in the Department of Administration. However, since
its Inception in March 2004 travel and hospitality expenses have been paid from the Govemor’s budgst
(Aftachment M). In FY 2004 staffing, supplies and expenditures for speakers were provided by the
Department of Administration and Dspariment of Health and Human Resources. In 2005, with the
expectation that the Pharmacsutical Advocate would be codified and the Counclt revamped, the
Govemnor's budget included an account for the Pharmacsutical Cost Management Council. This
appropriation covers the staffing, operations and grants of the Pharmaceutical Advocate's Office. Travel
reimbursement, hospitality and information needs of the Council are alsc covered by this appropriation.
After leglslation to codify the advocate and revamp the Councl! did not pass in either 2005 or 2007, the
Govemor propesed and the Legislature approved changing the name of the account fo the
Pharmacsutical Advocate Office. This accurately reflects the purpose of the account”

Attachment M to that correspondence also details the travel, speaker and hospitality expenses of the
Council for the duration of its existence. They are as follows:

SFY ‘04 $ 281872
SFY '05 $12,801.15
SFY '08 $5,511.98
SFY 07 $ 1.387.80
SFY '08 $ 831.38
Total $23,351.03

Given the volume, groundbreaking nature and the scope of the work perfermed by the Council, the
expenditures over its nearly 4% existence are remarkable,



Telephene contact will be made with each of you to ensure that this information provides a satisfactory
dascription of the expenditures of the Governor's Phammaceutical Advocate line item in the Governors Budget.
If you have any questions or suggestions at anytime, you can reach me at 558-0079.

Sincerely,

ion Gy Phose.

Shana Kay Phares
Govemor's Acting Pharmaceutical Advocate

cc: Larry Pucclo
Jim Pitrolo
PERD Committee Members
Senate President Eart Ray Tomblin
Spesaker Rick Thompson
Senator Roman Prezioso, Chair, Senate Health Committee
Delegate Don Perdue, Chair, House Health Committes
John Sylvia, Director, PERD
Denny Rhodes, Research Manager, PERD
WVPCMC Members
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West Virginia Investment Management Board
Periods Ending August 31, 2008
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WVIMB Investment Pools
Periody Ending August 31, 2008
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Teachers' Employers Cont. Collection A/C
Periods Ending August 31, 2008
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Judges" Retirement System
Periody Ending August 31, 2008
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State Police Retivement Syatem
Periody Ending August 31, 2008
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Sumimit Sirategias, Inc
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Workers' Compensation Old Fund
Periods Ending August 31, 2008
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Summit Straregles, inc
B3v2008

Workers' Compensation Uninsured Employers Fund
Periods Ending Auguse 31, 2008
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Public Employees” Insurance Agency
Periods Ending Auguss 31, 2008
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WV Reriree Health Benefit Trust Fund
Periods Ending Angust 31, 2008
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Prepaid Tuition Trust Fund
Periods Ending August 31, 2008
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.-ﬁ West Virginia Investment Management Board e T
T 500 Virginia Street, East — Suite 200 Web :u- ( ,} s .[;
I_ Charleston, West Virginia 25301 eoste: www.wyimo.org

September 10, 2008

Aaron Allred o= B by
Legislative Auditor - il
West Virginia Legislalive Auditors Office r RA M
Building 1, Room E-132

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0610

Re: Schedule of Investment Performance

Dear Mr Allred:

The following Schedule of Investment Performance for the West Virginia Investment
Management Board for the period July 1, 2007, to June 30, 2008, has been prepared in
accordance with Wesr Virginia Code §12-6-6(d).

Please contact either of us at 345-2672 with any questions.

slmearcd

K e s

H C;:aig Slaughter Mutthew E |-'III.‘-:-/
Executive Director Chief Financial Officer

Chief Operating Officer

/

HCS:MEJ;jah
Enclosrue
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West Virginia
Investment Management Board

2008 Schedule of
Investment Performance
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Summit Strategies Group

August 20, 2008

Board of Trustees
West Virginia Investment Management Board

We have conducted a performance audit of the accompanying Schedule of Investment Performance (the
“Schedule”) of the individual investment pools operated by the West Virginia Investment Management
Board (WVIMB). The audit was conducted in accorilance with Article 6 of the West Virginia State Board
of Investments (Section 12-6-6 (d)) for the year ending june 30, 2008

Our examination included such teslinig, a3 we hulivved sdeguate, 10 verify that the performance information
provided in the Schedule has been preparea and {arrls presented i sccordance with the Performance
Presentation Standards as detailed in the fotnotes 1o the Schedsle

This Schedule is the responsibility of WVIMB's management  Ouwr responsibility is to express an opinion
on the Schedule based on our audit

In our opinion, the Schedule referred to above presents fairly, in all material respects, the performance of
the individual investment pools as of June 30, 2008, in conformity with the Performance Presentation
Standards as detailed in the foomotes 1o the Schedule.

Summit Strategies, Inc.

o

|-
'
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Schedule of Investment Performance
West Virginia Investment Management Board
For the Period July 1, 2007 to June 30, 2008

Trust Accounts
Total Rate of Return®

Public Employees’ Retirement System (6.5)%
Teachers' Retirement System (7.7Y%
Teachers’ Employers Contribution Collection Account 4.0
Emergency Medical Services Retirement System N/A
Public Safety, Death, Disability, and Retirement System (6.8Y%
Deputy Sheriffs’ Retirement System (6.8)%
Judges’ Retirement System (6.8)%
State Police Retirement System (6.6)%
Workers’ Compensation Old Fund (1.3)%
Workers® Compensation Self-Insured Guarenty Risk Pool 44
Workers’ Compensation Uninsured Employers Fund 4.3
Pneumoconiosis 0.1
Board of Risk and Insurance Management 0.0
Public Employees Insurance Agency 1.1
WYV Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund N/A
Wildlife Endowment Fund (6.5)
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund (6.0}
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B (6.4)
Prepaid Tuition Trust Fund (64)
Prepaid Tuition Trust Escrow 3.3

The Emergency Medical Services Retirement System and the WV Retiree Health Benefit Trust
Fund were not invested for the full fiscal year. Returns are not reported for periods shorter than
one year.

* - Returns are net of all fees. See Note 2.

18



Schedule of Investment Performance
West Virginia Investment Management Board
For the Period July 1, 2007 to June 30, 2008

Investiment Pools
Total Rates of Retorn

Gross of Net of Net of

ail fees  managerfees  all fees
Large Cap Domestic Equity Pool (11.8)% (11.9% (11.9%
Non-Large Cap Domestic Equity Pool (11.4) (11.9) (12.0)
International Qualified Equity Pool (8.3) (8.8) (8.8)
International Non-Qualified Equity Pool (8.5) 9.1 9.2)
International Equity Pool (15.2) (15.6) (15.7)
Fixed Income Pool 2.6 2.6 2.5
Fixed Income Qualified Pool 4.6 4.6 4.6
Fixed Income Non-Qualified Pool 4.6 4.6 4.6
Short-Term Fixed Income Pool 42 4,1 4.1

Monthly Money Market Yield (annualized %)

July 2007
August 2007
September 2007
October 2007
November 2007
December 2007

January 2008

February 2008
March 2008

April 2008
May 2008
June 2008

(See Note 3)

Short-Term Fixed Income Pool

5.2%
52
5.1
49
4.8
4.4
42
3.6
3.1
2.6
24
23

19



Schedule of Investment Performance
Waest Virginia Investment Management Board
For the Period July 1, 2607 to June 30, 2008

Note 1

This report represents the performance returns of the West Virginia Investment Mamagement
Board (IMB). It is prepared to comply with Wesr Virginia Code § 12-6-6(d), and is intended
solely as an attestation of the returns for the periods indicated. For a more in depth discussion of
the investment pools and participant plans, imcluding remmns for additional time periods, please
refer to the IMB’s annual report which may requested directly from the IMB at 500 Virginia
Street East, Suite 200, Charleston, WV 2530] or on the web at www.wvimb.org.

Note 2

The Total Rate of Return for the investmem pools is calculated using the Modified Dietz time
weighted rate of return method. The Modified Dietz method weights each cash flow by the
amount of time it is held in the portfolio. The formula for the Modified Dietz method is:

MVE-MVB-F
RDIETZ = MVB + FW

Note 3

The monthly money market yield represents the rate of income, net of expenses, eamed during
the respective month. The return is annualized over a 365-day or 366-day year, assuming no
reinvestment of earnings.
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West Virginia Investment Management Board Phone: (304) 345-2672
500 Virginla Strees, East — Suite 200 Fax: (304) 345-5939
Charleston, West Virginia 25301 Website: www.wvimb.org

September 15, 2008

Aaron Allred L
Legislative Manager

Building 1, Room E-132

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305

Dear Aaron;

Enclosed find a list of the West Virginia Investment Management Board’s investment
managers for the fiscal year 2008, including fees paid to those managers broken down as
base and performance with a total in dollars and basis points. I believe this should
respond to Senator Chafin's request. If I need to provide any other information, please

confact me,

Sincerely,

23

The West Virginia Investment Management Board is dedicated to providing prudent, efficienr and professionai
investment management on behalf of and in the hest inrerests of the beneficiuries of the assets it is entrusted with,
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West Virginia [nvestment Management Board
Investrrent Manager Fees
Faor the Period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008

Manager Fee In Basls Polmia FY 2008 Average Aasets

G¢

FY 2008 Average
Bese Performance Total Asaots Base Performancs Totz]
LARGE CAP DOMESTIC
intech % 540,086 S 1.385355 3§ 1026441 1,080,17 1,846 50 bps 128 bps 17.86 bps
Stale Streel Global Advisors . 99,322 98,322 1,189,578.643 - bps 0.8 bps 0.8 bps
Large Cap Domestic Total 540,086 1.484.677 2,024,763 2.2490.750,768 24 bps 8.6 bps 8.0 bps
NON-LARGE CAP DOMESTIC
. AronsontlohnsonOrtiz 660,484 8.285 588,780 373,657.180 150 bps 02 bps 152 bpa
Brardywine Global lnvestmant Mgmt. 395845 . 305,845 287,470,251 138 bps - bps 138 bps
Wollinglan Management Company 508,361 21,663 630,024 240,458.852 206 bps 08 bps 2156 bps
Westliald Capital Managoment 327,674 4,335,752 4,6883.428 3276730814 10.0 bps 1323 bpe 142.3 bps
Non-Lanye Cap Donrestic Total 1,762,165 4,385,709 8,157,875 1,235 260,177 146 bps 333 bps 499 bos
INTERNATIONAL QUALIFIED
Siichester international investors 2573,608 NA 2.573,608 482 721,692 533 bps N/A 633 bps
INTERNATIONAL NONQUALIFIED
Sichedlar Infornalionsal invesiars 464,768 N/A 464,769 62,230.190 747 bps NA 147 bps
INTERNATIONAL EQUTTY
AXA Rosenbearg lavestment Mgmt. 415,758 - 415,768 277,172 011 16,0 bps - bps 150 bps
Brantss Invostrmant Pariners 3,369,252 NJA 3,369,252 410,631,546 821 bps A 82.1 bps
LSV Asse! Mansgament 2,111,775 N/A 2,111,775 430,394,512 491 bps N/A 491 bps
Wasalch Adwisors 1,051,721 N/A 1,051,721 285400 654 356 hbps MNIA 356 bps
Irternationa! Equity Total 6.948,807 N/A 8,948 507 1,413,468.623 492 bps N/A 482 tos
SHORT TERM FIXED INCOME
JPMargan investment Advisors 01,603 NA 81,603 186,430,285 49 bps NA 49 bps
FIXED INCOME QUAL IFIED
Barclnys Glabal Investors 163,643 NIA 163,843 1.309.141,842 12 bps A 12 bps
FIXED INCOME NONQUALIFIED
Bartlays Global invesiors £6,316 NA 66,218 442 523,439 1.3 bps NA 1.3 bps
FIXED INCOME
Western Asse! Management Company 374,934 499,734 870,660 2,738,892,365 14 bps 18 bps 3.2 bps
Totais for all Poois and Managers 3 13004620 § 8348120 § 10,380,740 $ 10122530418 128 bps 6.3 bps 10.1  bps
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West Virginia Investment Management Board
500 Virginia Strees, East— Suite 200
Charleston, West Virginia 25301

Phone: (304) 345-2672
Fax: (304) 345-5939

o

September 16, 2008

The Honorable Earl Ray Tomblin
President of the Senate

West Virginia State Senate
Building 1, Room 227-M

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305

The Honorable Richard Thompson
West Virginia House of Delegates
Building 1, Room 234-M

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305

Aaron Allred

Legislative Manager

Building 1, Room E-132

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305

Dear Gentlemen;

Subject: Lehman Brothers Bankruptcy

MANAGER

The Honorable Walt Helmick
West Virginia State Senate

Chair, Senate Finance Committee
Building 1, Room 465-M

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305

The Honorable Harry Keith White
Chair, House Finance Committee
West Virginia House of Delegates
Building 1, Room 462-M

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305

As most of you are fully aware, Lehman Brothers filed bankruptcy over the weekend
having failed to find a buyer of the company. As of this writing, the various
subsidiaries of Lehman Brothers, including its broker-dealer arm, have not filed
bankruptcy. Meanwhile, Merrill Lynch, recognizing that it was the next potential
victim, took quick action agreeing to be bought by Bank of America at a premium.
Rumors concerning other firms, especially AIG, are running rampant and the
markets are in a state of turmoil. While this is traumatic, it is all part of the capital
markets at work. The fact that the Fed and Treasury did not step in to bail Lehman
out, arguably, bodes well for the markets in the longer term future, as it helps define
what is at stake. Hopefully, players will be more inclined to moderate the greed

The West Virginia Investment Management Board is dedicated o providing prudent, efficient and professional
ivestment management on behalf of and in the hest interests of the beneficiaries of the assets it is entrusted with
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impulse with the fear impulse. In the near term, it will be painful, however, for the
market and the economy.

As for the impact on the West Virginia Investment Management Board’s portfolio of
the Lehman Brothers bankruptcy, it is “market-like.” The Investment Management
Board owned 68,200 shares of Lehman Brothers stock with a book value of
$1,424,176. The Investment Management Board also owns five fixed income
securities issued by Lehman Brothers with a total book value of approximately $18
million. All of the current holdings of Lehman Brothers stock and fixed income
securities are at risk although it is expected that the fixed income securities will
ultimately bring 40-60 cents on the dollar, Taking Lehman, AIG and Merrill Lynch
into account, the Investment Management Board has losses from holdings of
approximately $34 million, or 3.4 tenths of one percent of the portfolio. The impact
on the overall markets from the cause of this is certainly negative in the short run,
but helps significantly in moving the financial picture down the road to a more stable
environment.

It is helpful to remember that the financial markets have a long and illustrious
history of financial shocks. These “shocks” happen fairly regularly. Just in the last
twenty-two years, we have seen the ‘87 crash, the savings and loan debacle, the Long
Term Capital meltdown, the emerging market debt crisis, the dot.com bubble/bust,
the real estate bubble/bust and now a credit crisis. There will be more crises in the
future.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
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West Virginia Investment Management Board

500 Virginia Street, East — Sutte 200
Charleston, West Virginla 25301

Phone: (304) 345-2672
Fax: (304) 345-5939
Website: www.wvimb.org

September 19, 2008

‘The Honorable Earl Ray Tomblin
President of the Senate

West Virginia State Senate
Building 1, Room 227-M

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305

The Honorable Richard Thompson
Woest Virginia House of Delegates
Building 1, Rcom 234-M

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305

The Honorable Walt Helmick
West Virginia State Senate

Chair, Senate Finance Committee
Building 1, Room 465-M

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305

The Honorable Harry Keith White
Chair, House Finance Committee
West Virginia House of Delegates
Building 1, Room 462-M

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

N .

Charleston, WV 25305
Aaron Allred
Legislative Manager
Building 1, Room E-132 r]-L

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305

E@HS&.MWE

SEP 1 9 2008
Subject: Market Update MANAGER

Dear Gentlemen:

S wn s -kl

To update, please know that the Investment Management Board’s total exposure to
Lehman Brothers, Merrill Lynch, American International Group and Washington
Mutual, together, is about $50 million. On a $10 billion portfolio, exposure of this
magnitude represents a total potential impact of 50 basis points, or 5/10 of 1 percent
of the total portfolio. The market loss as of September 18, 2008, is approximately
$35 million. Of course, any losses are 2 moving target and subject to change, up or
down, on any given day. Other companies may face similar crises which creates
turmoil in all the capital markets. This broad market turmoil will be reflected in the
Investment Management Board portfolio to some extent. All investors are in for a
rough ride for longer than they might expect. The primary means of protection in
times like these is a broadly diversified portfolio. As you well know, the Investment
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Management Board has a very well diversified portfolio of holdings. As a long-term
investor, the Investment Management Board is positioned appropriately and will
come out of this period as well or better than other institutional investors.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Craig S ter
Executive Director
HCS:jaa
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Status Report
Workers’ Compensation

Joint Committee on Government & Finance

10/14/08

Provided by the West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner
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Workers' Compensation Old Fund Balances

Cash Basls
(%)
Calendar Year 2008
January 1-
Calendar Year 2006 Calendar Year 2007 September 30

Revenue
Statutory Transfers 266,613,362 261,975,877 221,047,745
Collectlons 8,316,708 1,041,116 2,636,794
Investment Income 50,201,026 40,658,223 {30,089,409)
Total Revenue 325,131,185 303,676,215 193,615,131
Expendftures
Claim Payments (3565,245,366) (284,445,313) {187,425,5610)
Administrative/Other Expense (21,830,179) {24,710,582) (18,646,087)
Total Expenditures (376,875,545) (3080,155,808) {(205,971,688)
Workers' Compsnsation
Commigsion Initial fund tranfer
January 2006 711,094,830
Payments from BrickStrest
Insurance on Surplus Note 100,015,205

Y ST AT T T T Pl ERAETT T ST 5 e e oo Soama—ns
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Invested Balance with WVIMB

at year end 647,444,812

738,757,626
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Workers' Compensation Old Fund Benefit Payments
Average Monthly Payments

(%)
Previous 12-Month Current 12-Month
Period Pericd
10/01/08 10 9/30/07 10/01/07 to 9/30/08
Claims benefits pald:
Medical (4,973,145.79) (4,128,793.26)
Permanent Total Disability (12,882,225.58) (12,8886,524.35)
Permanent Partlal Disabllity (2,644,258.00) (1,011,356.23)
Temporary Total Disabllity (567,818.44) (236,777.38)
Seftlement Agreements (426,683.08) (328,785.67)
Fatals (2,902,702.88) (2,786,385.59)
104 weeks (438,086.45) (467,024.86)
Total (24,834,021.21) {(21,845,046.44)
Claims credits and overpayments 354,414.08 371.741.83
Total
clalms pald {24,680,507.13) {21.273,804.51)
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YEAR TO DATE
FY2008 FY2008 Change L"ﬁgg{s
Personal Income Tax - - - 95,400,000
Severance Tax 24,983,232 23,136,770 1,856,482 124,294,765
Debt Reductlon Surcharge 10,171,291 7,989,488 2,181,803 29,662,848
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge 2,090,452 1,168,688 931,764 7,477,938
Video Lottery 11,000,000 11,000,000 - 11,000,000
Employer Premium 969,178 597,813 371,365 2,678,526
Other Income - Retumn of Unclaimed Property 14,898 12,782 2,116 50,460
Investment / Interest Earnings {Losses) {28,444,512) (8,201,442) (20,243,070} 7,402,971
Total Revenues 20,794,540 35,884,089 (14,899,559) 277,968,506
Surplus Note Principal Payments 60,000,000 - 60,000,000 40,000,000
Expenditures
Publilec Employees Insurance 30,881 29,457 1,224 137,115
Payment of Claims 64,946,907 70,085,459 (5,118,552) 260,688,335
Contractual/Profeastonal 5,079,709 5,047,940 31,769 23,967,894
Total Expenditures
70,057,296 765,142,856 {5,085,560) 284,683,344
Excess {Deficlency) of Rovenues over Expenditures 10,737,244 (39,448,757) 50,186,001 33,285,162
Cash Beginning Balances 734,196,613 700,910,351 33,285,162 700,910,351

Cash Ending Balances 748,879,108 661,461,694 86,417,614 734,195,613 4




Old Fund Liability Estimate

(excluding LAE)
(discounted)
FYaon9 July August Saptember
Beginning Reserve Amount 2,723,890,525 2,713,102,564 2,701,243,970
Clalm Payments 21,850,000 22,167,000 20,830,237
Estimated Ending Reserve Amount 2,713,102,584 2,701.843,970 2,691,979,194
Note:
The interim estimate of the Old Fund liabilities is derived using a formula that reduces
the
reserve amount at the beginning of each month by the amount of claims payments
made

during the month.

The formula makes an adjustment for the time value of money, assuming that claim payments
are evenly distributed through the month. The estimate Is updated monthly.
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WEST VIRGINIA
OFFICES OF THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS
Workers' Compensation Old Fund - Debt Reduction
(In Thousands)

August 31. 2008 September 30,2008 Change
Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 761,248 746,879 (14,369)
Recefvables, Net: 15,031 15,031 0
Surplus Note 85,000 _ 85000 0
Total Assets 861,279 846,910 (14,369)
Liabilities:
Estimated Liability for Unpaid Claims and
Claim Adjustment Expense 2,701,944 2,691,979 (9.965)
Other Liabilities 490 490 0
Total Liabilities 2,702,434 2,692,469 (9.963)
Net Assets:
Unrestricted (1,841,155) __ {1,845,559) (4,404)
Total Net Assets (1,841,155) (1,845,559) (4,404)

“Debt Reduction estimates are updated on a monthly basis. Sec note on "Old Fund Liabitity Estimate” sheet.



OFFICE OF JUDGES’ REPORT

I.  Statistical Analysis

TO INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL
October 16, 2008

200 SEP YTD
A. Protests Acknowledged: 11, 553 5,966
Fund Involved:
% of " SEP | %of | YTD | %of
FUND 2005 | 2006 | protests | 2007 '08 | protests | '08 | protests
U0 i | 30 .
Old Fund n/a 8,146 | 6456% | 4,433 121_ 27.38% | 1,241 2583% |
New Fund n/a 2,207 | 17.49% | 3,370 225 | 50.90% | 2,389 | 49.72%
Others n/a Bl
| Self- 228
| Insured (avg) | 2,264 | 17.94% | 1.772 | 96 | 21.72% | 1.174 | 24.44% |
Subtotal | 12,617 9,575 442 | | 4,804 |
Temporary | 2,131 2.219 111 | 1,162
Total | 18,975 | 14,748 11.794 553 | 5,966
70.0% A
60.0%
50.0% s
40.0% =—= :"_’ F:"d
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C. Pending Caseload Report

| PENDING END OF SEP 4,837

| PENDING 1 MONTH BEFORE | 5,144 |
' PENDING 2 MONTHS

| BEFORE - 5,248 |
PENDING 3 MONTHS
| BEFORE | 5,301
PENDING 6 MONTHS
| BEFORE . 5,543 |
PENDING 12 MONTHS
D. BEFORE 114 Acknowledgment Timeliness:
2007 SEP YTD
1 Protest Ackn. >30 days 2 8% 2.7% 3.6%
2. Protest Ackn. 24-30 days 15% 75% 2.6%
3. Protest Ackn 11-23 days 13.7% 30.5% 18.3%
4. Protest Ackn <11 days 82.0% 59 3% 75.6%
Acknowledged Later than 30 Days from Receipt
s $ 5 538528833 ¢
S & 2 « 2 3 3 @ »w 0 z o
o% i I i i i i i L i i 1 J
2% n : . <o
G — % - = T — i + 2008
49 -+ b | 2007
6% o 2006
w2005 Avg
8% 2004 Avg
10% -+ 2003 Avg
12% <
2007 SEP YTD
E. Decisions Mailed: 6,599 466 3,775
1. ALJ Decisions 3,775 330 2,516
2. Non-Attornev Adiudicator: 2.824 136 1.258
3. Withdrawals: 1,366 74 840
4 "No Evidence” Dismissals 2,215 124 1,028



F.

G.

Final Decision Timeliness 2007 SEP YTD
1. =30 days: 61 7% 48 5% 52 0%
£, 30-6l days 20:8%, 41.6% 24 1%
3. 60-90 days T1.4% 19 8% 13.5%
4. +90 days: 03% 0 0% 0.4%
Decision Within Rule's Time Limits
99.7% 99.6%
100.0% 1- MOV 2 21
979% 97.8% = |
97.5% 96.9% =
95.0% 94.5% J Compliant
|
02,5% {816 —
90-0% T a1 i !
- o~ o - an @0 ~ €0
8 8 e &8 8 S "8 o
o™l o™ [y ] g ol [y ] [ o
Time Standard Compliance 007 SEP YTD
02.6% 92.7% 91.5%

10



L i o |,: 1 mirrnssatriin |' . r i b
VI RET S AAER RIS R AR sUAZE N KR 0§
|

MEMORANDUM

To: Jane L. Cline, Commissioner
Charles Bayless, Chairman
Dan Marshall
Bill Dean
Walter Pellish
Honorable Carrie Webster, House Judiciary Chair
Honirable Brooks McCabe
Honorable Nancy Peoples Guthrie
Senator Don Caruth

From: Rita F. Hedrick-Helmick, Chairperson

Date:

October 9, 2008

Re:  Workers’ Compensation Board of Review Monthly Report

Attached, please find the Board of Review's September 2008 monthly report.

A number of changes have been made to the Board's reports. You will find a total of seven

reports as opposed to the two reports you previously received. These reports include the following:

1
2
3.
4

5
=t

2

Monthly Report of Appeals Received

Yearly Report of Appeals Received

Monthly Report of Appeals Received By Issue
Yearly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Monthly Summary of Dispositiong by Farly
Morthly Summary of Dispositons by lssue

Yearly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

If you have feedback or any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me

il



Clalmant

Appealed By

Clalmant and Employer

Employer

Division/OIC

BOR Disposition Yearto
Diwposition Count Disp % Total % Date Disp% Total %
ABEYANCE 4 03% 0.2%
AFFIRMED 132 93.0% 70.2% 1160 | 83 1% 54.8%
DISMISSED 5 0.4% 02%
MODIFY | 07% 0 5% 3 0 2% 0 1%
REMAND g 35% 27% 61 4 4% 2 9%
REVERSE 2 8% 21% 102 7 3% 4 8%
VACATE 61 4 4% 2 9%
Total
Dispositions 142 1396
AFFIRMED | 1 00).0% (i R 9| 692% 0 4%
REMAND 1 7.7% 0.0%
REVERSE 3 231% 0.1%
Tolal
Disposilions 13
ABEYANCE 3 09% 0 1%
I AFFIRMED 18 78 3% 9 6% 220 | 692% 10 4%
DISMISSED 5 1 6% 0 2%
MODIFY 2 0 6% 01%
REMAND 2 B 7% 11% 16 50% 0 8%
REVERSE 3 13 0% 16% 72 | 226% 34%
Total
Dispositions 23 318
ABEYANCE 3 0 8% 01%
AFFIRMED 18 B1 8% 9 6% 229 | 586% 10 8%
DISMISSED 3 0 8% 01%
MODIFY 2 0 5% ¢ 1%
REMAND 1 03% 00%
REVERSE 18 2% 21% 153 | 391% 72%
Tolal
Dispositions 22 391
Grand
Talnls 188 2118
12



Old Fund Appeals {DOI < Jul-1-2005} ¥id Fund Appeals by Appellant
Appellant Count

Claimant Only 72

Employer Only 8

Commission Only 27

Old Fund Total 107

Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-2005)

Appellant Count m Claimant Only B Employer Only O Commission Only
Claimant Only 56
Employer Only 27
New Fund Total 83

My Fundd Appaals by Appeltant

Total Appeals 190

Appeals counted more than once:
2041732 (2002029639 DOIL: 09/19/2001)
2041732 (2006021868 DOI: 12/19/2005)

WORKER COMPEN
FOR Si

@ Claimant Only B Employer Only ' |

13



Old Fund Appeals (DOl < Jul-1-2005)

Appellant Count
Claimant Only 271
Employer Only 30
Commission Only 57
Claimant and Emplovyer 2
Employer and Commission 2
Other * 2
Old Fund Total 364

Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-2005)

Appellant Count
Claimant Onty 206
Employer Only 92
Claimant and Employer 2
Employer and Commission 1
Other * 1
New Fund Total 302
Total Appeals 666

* Appeals requiring research

Appeals counted more than once
2041143 (2006021868 DOI:
12/19/2005)

2041143 (2002029639 DOI:
09/19/2001)

2041732 (2006021868 DOI:
12/19/2005)

2041732 (2002029639 DOI:
08/19/2001)

Odd Fond Appeats by Appasinng

& Claimant Only
m Claimant and Employer

® Employer Only O Commussion Only

® Employer and Commtssion B Other *

Hewr Fund Appeals by Apn=liant

e

& Clamant Only m Employer Only
® Employer and Commission & Other *

m Clairmant and Employer




Appeals By Issue September 2008

‘o BE WREFTT CVEFRATME I
W LA AT RSB T
e T EEP BEMN 104

O DEP BEN FATAL
W [EB DETERMINATION

' £ OP NON-MED
—_1| m OFBD
gPFPD
m PTD ENTITLEMENT
' B REHABILITATION
15 0O REQPENING
m TEMF
l m TRMT/EQUIP CL
'mTTD
10
. 5
. i
Oid Fund Prvalely Insured
Tota| Old Fund | Insured Ciaims
. Yape oliesim lssuns ® o # *h
BENEFIT D |
OVERPAYMENT 1 0 00 1 100.0
. COMPENSABILITY 38 7 18 4 31 816
DEP BEN 104 1 1 1000 0 00
DEP BEN FATAL pa 1 500 1 500
. IEB DETERMINATION 2 2 100 0 0 00
OP NON-MED 2 2 100.0 0 00
OPBD 5] 6 100.0 0 00
' PPD 46 29 630 17 370
PTD ENTITLEMENT 4 4 1000 0 00
REHABILITATION 1 1 100 0 0 00
' REOPENING 21 14 66.7 7 333
TEMP 1 0 00 1 100 0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 60 38 633 22 367
' TTD 2. 3 250 9 75.0 |
Totals 197 108 548 89 452 |



180
160
140
120
100

m Afiifmed m Reversed O Dismissed 1 Modified m Remanded m Vacated m Other I
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Affimed | Reversed Dismiasad Modifled Remanded Vacated Other

i il ¢ | % | ¢ | % | 2 | % | # | % | % [ % | #] %] #]%
COMPENSABILITY 185 151 816 10 54 9 49 1 05 @ 11 59 1 05 2 11
DEP BEN 104 1 1 1000 O 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 | 0 00
DEP BEN FATAL 19 18 947 | 0 00 0 00 0 00 1 53 0 00 0 00
DEPENDENT BENEFIT
TERMINATION 1 1 1000 © 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0.0
IEB DETERMINATION 12 12 1000| © 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
OP NON-MED 3 2 667 | 0 00 1 333 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
OPBD 40 38 950 O 00 1 25 0 00 1 25 0 00 0 00
PPD 174 | 142 816 @ 16 92 10 57 1 06 4 23 0 00 1 06
PTD ENTITLEMENT 28 27 964 1 36 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
PTD ONSET DATE 1 1 1000 O 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0.0
REHABILITATION 2 2 1000 | 0O 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
REOPENING 64 50 781 7 109 | 3 47 1 16 2 31 0 00 1 16
S| CLAIM REJECTION 1 1 1000 O 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
TEMP 2 0 00 0 00 2 1000| 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
TRMT/EQUIP CL 215 175 814 | 24 112 | 11 5 1 0 00 3 14 0 0.0 2 0.9
TRMT/EQUIP EM 10 8 800 2 200 O 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00

| TTD 110 47 427 3 27 | 2 18 0 00 1 09 | 57 518 0 00 |

Totals 868 | 676 779 | 63 73 | 39 45 3 03 23 26 | 58 67 6 07
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Yearly Appeals Received By Issue June 2008-September 2008

120

B0

|
“

20

|

B APPLICATION THRESHOLD ® BENEFIT OVERFAYMENT DBEMNEFIT RATE

= 4

Old Fund Prately Insured

O COMPENSABILITY ® DEP BEN 104 DEP BEN FATAL
N IEB DETERMINATION o OP NON-MED m OPBD
B PPD OFPTD ENTITLEMENT M REHABILITATION
®m REQPENING # SPECIAL CATEGORY B TEMP
o TREMT/EQUIP CL o TRMT/EQUIF EM oTIo
Digl Fund Insured Claims
Typo of lsgua . % " ",
APPLICATION = '
THRESHOLD 2 1 500 1 50.0
| BENEFIT
OVERPAYMENT 4 3 750 1 250
BENEFIT RATE 1 1 100.0 1} 0.0
COMPENSABILITY 139 3 223 108 7.7
DEP BEN 104 1 1 1000 0 00
DEP BEN FATAL 10 9 90 0 1 100
IEB DETERMINATION 11 11 1000 0 00
OP NON-MED 3 2 66 7 1 333
OPBD 34 28 82.4 ) 176
PPD 160 102 638 58 363
PTD ENTITLEMENT 19 19 100 0 0 00
REHABILITATION 3 2 66 7 9 333
REOPENING 49 | 33 67 3 16 327
| SPECIAL CATEGORY 2 2 100.0 0 0.0
TEMP 3 0 00 3 1000
TRMT/EQUIP CL 196 114 582 82 418
TRMT/EQUIP EM 6 3 500 3 500
\TTD 52 10 19.2 42 80.8
Totals 695 372 535 323 46.5 I
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30
25
20

m Afirmed m Reversed O Dismissed 0 Modified m Remanded m Vacated m Otherl
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Affrmed | Reversed Dismissed | Modified | Remanded | Vacated Other

£ | % | # [ % | # | % | # | % # | % # | % 2 | %
COMPENSABILITY 43 39 907 0 00 1 23 1 23 2 47 0 co 0 00
DEP BEN FATAL 4 4 1000 0 00 0 00 0 00 G 00 0 00 0 00
DEPENDENT BENEFIT |
TERMINATION 1 1 1000 0 00 0 00 0 co 0 co 0 00 0 00
IEB DETERMINATION 3 3 1000 0 00 0 0C 0 00 0 00 0 0o 0 00
OPBD 18 17 94 4 0 00 1 56 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
PPD 44 | 36 818 3 68 3 68 0 o 2 45 b 00 0 00
PTD ENTITLEMENT 6 6 100 0 0 co 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
REOPENING 15 13 867 0 00 1 67 0 00 1 67 0 00 0 00
TEMP 1 0 00 0 00 1 1000 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
TRMT/EQUIP CL 45 35 778 6 133 2 44 0 00 2 44 0 0o 0 00
TRMT/EQUIP EM 1 0 0o | 1 100 0 0 00 0 00 0 0¢ 0 0.0 0 00
TTD B 7 | 16 941 1 59 0 00 0 00| 0 00 O 00 0 00
Totals 198 l 170 859 | " 56 9 45 1 056 7 35 0 0o 0 00

20
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Revenue Recovery Activity | September 2008
COLLECTION ACTIVITY
$ 26,063.77
Recelpts - Old Fund @xopioyer out of business)
$ 86,403.26
Regceipts - PC & NU privats Camrier Cancellsion & Rogus Extployers)
$ 49,326.43
Receipts - Payment Agreements
Recelpts - Collection Agency $ 200.00
1,043
# of active accounts uninsured (cumulative)
$ 2,505,237.88
$ of active accounts uninsured (cumulative}
Telephone contacts 1,774
Walk-ins 18
LIENS
6g
Liens sent to county clerks for recordation
33
Liens sent to county clerks for release
Intent to lien letters sent to 125
employer/fowner/offlcer/member
INJUNCTIONS
Affidavits for Injunction submitted to legal 19
Hearings attended 10
# of Injunction complalints filed 12
# of injunctions granted 10
# of agreed orders entered 1
PAYMENT AGREEMENTS
7
# of repayment agresments
11
Agreements set up
85
Total # of agresments on systern {cumulative)
13
Intent 1o void letters malled
5
| Agreements voided
MISCELLANEOUS
177
Terminations Processed
414
Rule 11 Letters Malted
3
Rule 11 hearings
613
Uninsured Pollcies Resolved
All Cash Recelpts from WG accounts 3 161,003.46

~* Duse to system issues, the number of accounts resolved is estimated.
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Employer Exemption Statistics

Current Total
12 -Month New Exemptions Renewals Exemptions
Period lssued Granted Issued Cyos
Qet-07 161 107 268 Total Exemptions [ssued 2,209
Nov-07 o7 55 162 Total Denials 262
Number of Applications
Dec-07 179 a5 214 Received 2,471
Jan-08 139 54 193
Feh-08 125 103 228
Mar-08 155 84 239 cYo7
Apr-08 131 112 243 Total Exemptions |ssued 2,763
May-08 107 139 246 Total Deniala 289
Number of Applications
Jun-08 111 194 305 Received 3,062
Jul-08 161 100 261
Aug-08 79 140 219
Sep08 118 102 220 CY08 -YTD
Total Exemptions Issued 2,154
Total Denials 401
Number of Applications
2 Recsived 2,555

22



-

Summary of Title 85 Rule Drafts

10/14/08

The following Title 85 Rules were approved by the INDC at its August 7, 2008 meeting for filing with the SOS
for public comment. These Rules were filed with the SOS on August 12, 2008 for a 30 day public comment
period, which concluded with a public hearing before the INDC on September 11, 2008. The OIC has prepared
written responses to the comments received and will request the INDC permission to file the final versions of
the rules with the SOS at the INDC’s October 16, 2008 meeting.

Title 85, Series 11 (“Rule 11*)

Entitled “Employer Default, Enforcement, Collections and Related Matters”

Is the OIC’s primary Rule pertaining to employer enforcement

Only substantive change is in section 18 pertaining to the process for placing employers on the WC
default list.

Specifically, process updated to provide employer advance notice and opportunity for a hearing prior to
being placed into default, in order to address due process concemns

No comments received on this Rule

No significant controversy expected over this Rule

Title 85, Series 19 (*Rule 19™)

Entitled “Self Insurance Risk Pools”

Addresses the two risk pools in place to secure payment of default SIE’s

Main substantive change was in subdivision 6.1.b. pertaining to revocation of SIE for failure to maintain
adequate security.

Consistent with Rule 18, this subsection was amended to clarify that revocation of an SIE for failure to
maintain adequate surety goes through the INDC (based upon recommendation of the OIC). (Current
version permits unilateral revocation by the OIC).

There were some substantive comments made by the SIE and business community. However most of
these comments address issues more germane to Rule 18, the primary rule which addresses OIC
regulation of self-insureds, not Rule 19. We have informed the stakeholders making these comments
that we will take into consideration these comments when we open Rule 18 for review.

Title 85, Series 31 (“Rule 31™)

Entitled “Professional Employer Organizations™

This is a complete re-write of the current version of the Rule

Primary reason for new draft is to reflect the new privatized market as it relates to PEO’s as well as
passage of HB 4079 in March 2008, establishing licensing and regulation of PEQ’s.

Purpose is to establish guidelines for issuance of WC insurance policies by carriers to PEO’s.

We recetved significant comment on this Rule, particularly from the carrier and PEO community. The
most significant issues are the definitions and scope of coverage for PEO policies. Specifically, the
issue is whether a PEO policy covers al] employees of the PEO and client employer even if the client is
not listed on the “schedule”, or in the event that a client should have, but did not, purchase a “direct
purchase” policy for its “non-PEO” employees.

Some of the language in this Rule was taken from the NAIC PEO model.

The substantive sections in the Rule are as follows:

o Section 4. (PEO Workers' Compensation Insurance Policies). Addresses the issuing of workers’
compensation policies in West Virginia to PEO’s. Specifically, clarifies that PEQ’s may be
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written on a master policy or Multiple Coordinated Polivy basis (only MCP if in residual market,
though).

Section 5. (Data Collection and Proof of Coverage Reporting). Clarifies that private carriers are
responsible for collecting, maintaining and reporting certain data regarding the experience and
coverage status of the various client employers to whom insurance is provided in a PEO WC
policy.

Section 6. (Scope of Coverage for PEO Policies). Clarifies that PEO policies must cover all
employees of the PEO and clients required by law to be covered, and also addresses situations
when two WC policies providing coverage may exist.

Section 7. (Notice of Coverage and Cancellation). Addresses the requirements of carriers who
issue policies to PEO’s regarding notice to the client employers of policy issuance and
cancellation, to ensure that the client employers of the PEQ receive adequate notice regarding the
same.
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
THE ECONOMIC STATE

AUGUST 2008

Economy Is Worse Than It Looks

The U S cconomy appears to be sapging more than current data would suggest  Almost oul of the blue, GDP for the
second quarter was revised upward to a 3 3% annual rate, which was notably higher than the 0.9% growth rate of (he
first quarter This GDP growth shaltered mosi cconemists”™ expectations despite the greatest increase in prices in |7
years, falling income, more bad news on the housing markel, slower consumer spending and a pick-up n the

uncraployment rate which reached a 4-
yeat high spiking to 5 7%

The good news scems 1o be thal much
of the bad news has fallen on deaf cars as
the Consumer Confidence index ¢limbed
to 56 9 from 51 9 in July and ahead of the
expecied 53 0 These resulls would
indicate thal the consumer holds a ¢loomy
view of the current economy. but has
better hope for the future

A significant challenge facing the
financial system is the health of regional
banks whose balance sheets contain
conslruction loans, morigage-backed
securiiies and Fanme & Freddie
securitics. The number of U S Banks en
ithe FDIC's “problem hst™ continues to
grow  FDIC-insured lenders reported net
income of approximately S5 billion in the
second quarter of 2008, down §7% from
approaimaiely $37 billion one year
carher

Despite the icadwinds noted above
the markels were positive 1n August as
rales acioss the [reasuny curve fell. The
declining energy prices and the prospect
ol slower global economic growih
contributed to the decline in vields. which
was virtually equal across the cuive

Ihie Z-year Treasury vicld dropped 14
basiy points while the S-year [ell 15 basis
points  Further out the vield curve. the
drop in rates was sunilar with the 1(}-year
ralc down 14 basis points and (he 30-year
rate down 15 basis points. The short end
ol the curve remained steep with the 2:10
yeur spread ending the month at 144 basis
poinls. As we enter Seplember, most
believe 1the Fed will held rates steady at
11ts Seplember meeting and the intercst
focused on clucs (o the Fed's actions latcr
in the vear

Dear Shaieholder:

Recent market news has caused much concern abouwr the
satery of investments  As Chairman of the Board of 1reasury
Investments, [ want (o provide you with the [acts conceming your
mvestiments in the state’s short-leom investment pools

Neither the West Virginia Money Market Pool nor the
West Virginia Government Money Matket Pool has any holdings
i Lehman or AIG - Both of these pools maintain a very
conservative invesunent policy requinng high quality. well-
diversified securities  Lhe pools” AAAm Standard and Poor’s
raling requires weekly monitoring 1o ensure safety of principal
Our staft works closely with the investment managers o make sure
all investments are safe and sound  Thie staff also conducted a duc
diligence process in August which includes a review of the overall
mvestment! management company

Ihe West Virginia Short Term Bond Pool conlained $1 5
mullion of Lehman Bonds, hall ol which was sold on September 16,
2008 for a loss of S509,000  The total holding represented less
than 0 1% of the total pool. We continue to watch the 1enaining
holdmgs closely  There are no AIG holdings in this pool 1he
Board is also in the process of hiring a new investmentl manager for
this pool. illustiating our commitment to managing the mvesiments
inn the Short Term Bond Pool o achieve the highest rate of relum
the safest envuronment

1t 1s important that you have all the information
concerning your investmenls  Muoch information including the
Investment Policy and pool holdings can be found on the Board's

weh page: wowis vkl cip

Sincerely,

(;J_,O_ o,

Jolm D Perdue
State Treasurer




West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Financial Highlights as of August 31, 2008
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS, OPERATIONS & CHANGES IN NET ASSETS —

Assels
Invesumenis
Al amorlized cost
Al [t value
Collateral Tor securilies loancd
Other asscls
Tuwtal assels

Liabilities

Payable Tor securitics loaned
Other liabilities

Total liabiities

Mel Assels

Invesimend incume

Interest and dividends

Seeunties lending income

Net acerclion {amotiization)
Provision lor uncollectible loans
Tolal imvestmenl income

Expenses

Froey

Sceurities lending borrower rebatey
Bad debt expense

Total expenses

Net imesiment income

Netreabized gam (loss)

from mvestments
Netwnerease (decrease)

m fair value of investmenis
Net gain {loss) [rom investmenls
Net inerease (decrease) in net
assets from operations

Distributions 1o participants

Participant activity

Purchases reinvestment of units
and contnbutions

Redemplions and withdrawats

Inter-poal wransfers 1n

Inter-pool wransfers oul

Nei increase {decreasc) in net

assets [rom participani activity

Increase {decrease) in not asscls
Net assels at beginming of period
Net assers 21 end of period

UNAUDITED
AUGUST 31, 2608
{15 THOUSANDS)
Wy
Government WV Shert Participant
WV Money Money Term Bead WYV Bank Directed
Murket Pool Market Pool Pool Paol Other Pools Accounts
§ 2,492,858 N 220,883 S 120,600 5 131,338 13 25,509
5 356,587 174,645 13,434
230,806 22,082 134,669
3,932 334 1,839 1783 426 303
2,727,594 243,299 495,115 121 783 306,429 19246
230800 22,082 134 6eY
22 20 22 4 |
231027 2202 135,891 - 4 |
5 2,496.569 ) 221197 § 35922 5 121,783 5 300,425 g 39,245
b 2,389 S 262 5 1,360 8 126 426 |
704 36 36 |
3,721 153 (211 581 {113
5,904 471 T 1007 110
206 17 7 1
578 4] 236
784 58 253 4 1
5,120 413 1,182 327 1,003 109
- 617 . 987 [
617 987 L
5020 413 1,794 327 1990 144
5120 413 1 182 325 412
899,805 43301 1,318 x 422 12
737,167 22,760 416 66 1,356
5,062
5,063
167,701 20551 900 (4,718} (242) (3,324)
167,701 200551 1517 {4,716) 1,326 (3,184}
2328868 200 646 357,705 126,520 305,099 42,429
e iyl § 221,197 $ 350,222 5 121,784 5 306425 § 39245




(Speaker Thompson presides)

AGENDA
JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
October 14, 2008

3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Senate Finance Room
1. Approval of September 9, 2008, minutes
2. Committee Reports/Requests:
Finance Subcommittee C (Senator Bailey, Chair; Delegate Kominar, Chair) Requests approval of a Joint
Committee on Government and Finance expenditure of up to $12,500 for the WV U Bureau of Business &
Economic Research to update its 2006 interim Road Fund study prior 1o the February regular session -
Delegate Kominar
MOVE that WVU Bureau of Business & Economic Research be requested to update its 2006
interim Road Fund study and be reimbursed for their services in the amount of up to
$12,500.
3. Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution:
Status Reports on the Lottery Commission, General Revenue Fund and Unemployment Compensation Trust
Fund
4. Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution:
PEIA, BRIM, CHIP and Leases & Contracts Report - Robert Fergusen, Jr., Secretary, Dept. of Administration
5. Maonthiy/Quarterly Report Distribution from Department of Health and Human Respurpes:
Medicaid Report - Martha Walker, Cabinet Secretary, DHHR
6. Monthly Report on the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council: Shana Phares, Acting
Pharmaceutical Advocate
7. Investment Management Board: Craig Slaughter, Executive Direcior
8. Workers’ Compensation Distribution: Mary Jane Pickens, General Counsel to the Insurance
Commissioner
9. Board of Treasury Report Distribution
10. QOther Business
11. Scheduled Interim Dates: November 16 - 18
December 7 - 9
January 11 - 13, 2009
February 8 - 10, 2009
12. Adjournment



